
Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       1                                                                                                              May 10, 2022 

           

County of Inyo 
Board of Supervisors 

Board of Supervisors Room - County Administrative Center 
224 North Edwards 

Independence, California 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Notices: (1) In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the Board at 
(760) 878-0373.  (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility 
to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to 
enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2).  (2) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an 
agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).               

Note: Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board’s convenience. 

 

May 10, 2022 - 8:30 A.M. 

  
  

1. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) 
  

 

CLOSED SESSION  
  

 

  2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION – Pursuant to 
paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code §54956.9 – Names of 
cases: The City of Los Angeles, acting by and through its Department of Water and 
Power v. County of Inyo, Kern County Superior Court Case No. BCV-18-101513-
KCT; Inyo County v. Los Angeles Department of Water and Power, Kern County 
Superior Court Case Nos. BCV-18-101260-TSC, BCV-18-101261-TSC, and BCV-18-
101262-TSC. 

  
 

  3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION –
 Significant exposure to potential litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision 
(d) of Government Code §54956.9: one potential case. Circumstances: LADWP 
threat to challenge Inyo County's decision on the request to reduce irrigation water 
deliveries. 

  
 
 
 
 
  

 

 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:  This meeting is accessible to the public both in person and via Zoom webinar. 
Individual Board members may participate remotely in accordance with applicable open meeting law 
requirements. In-person meetings will be conducted in accordance with local and State Department of Public 
Health orders and guidance and requirements of the California Division of Occupational Safety and Health 
(CalOSHA).  

The Zoom webinar is accessible to the public at https://zoom.us/j/868254781. The meeting may also be 
accessed by telephone at the following numbers: (669) 900-6833; (346) 248-7799; (253) 215-8782; (929) 
205-6099; (301) 715-8592; (312) 626-6799. Webinar ID: 868 254 781. 

Anyone unable to attend the Board meeting in person who wishes to make either a general public comment or 
a comment on a specific agenda item prior to the meeting, or as the item is being heard, may do so either in 
writing or by utilizing the Zoom "hand-raising” feature when appropriate during the meeting (the Chair will call 
on those who wish to speak). Generally, speakers are limited to three minutes. Written public comment, 
limited to 250 words or less, may be emailed to the Assistant Clerk of the Board at 
boardclerk@inyocounty.us. Your comments may or may not be read aloud, but all comments will be made a 
part of the record. Please make sure to submit a separate email for each item that you wish to comment upon. 

 

https://zoom.us/j/868254781
mailto:boardclerk@inyocounty.us


Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       2                                                                                                              May 10, 2022 

OPEN SESSION (With the exception of timed items, all open-session items may be considered at any 
time and in any order during the meeting in the Board’s discretion.) 

  
 

10 A.M. 4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  

 

  5. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION AS REQUIRED BY LAW 
  

 

  6. PUBLIC COMMENT (Comments may be time-limited) 
  

 

  7. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
  

 

CONSENT AGENDA (Items that are considered routine and are approved in a single motion; approval 
recommended by the County Administrator) 

  
  

8. County Administrator - Information Services - Request Board waive the 
competitive bidding requirement and then authorize a purchase order in an amount 
not to exceed $16,331.41, payable to Dell, Inc., of Round Rock, TX, for the purchase 
of 3 Microsoft (MS) Windows Server Datacenter licenses under the County's current 
MS Enterprise Agreement as an Affiliate Customer under the terms of the Riverside 
Agreement #8084445 with Microsoft. 

  
  

9. Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health - Request Board approve 
Resolution No. 2022-16, titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of 
Inyo, State of California, Designating Certain Individuals as Professional Persons 
who are Authorized to Place Someone under a 72-hour 5150 Hold," and authorize 
the Chairperson to sign. 

  
  

10. Probation - Request Board approve Amendment No. 3 to the agreement between 
the County of Inyo and Siemens Industry, Inc. of Fresno, CA to extend the agreement 
from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023, contingent upon the Board’s approval of the 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent 
upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. 

  
  

11. Probation - Request Board approve Amendment No. 30192 to the agreement 
between the County of Inyo and Tulare County to extend the agreement to July 1, 
2022 through June 30, 2023, contingent upon the Board’s approval of the Fiscal Year 
2022-2023 budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all 
appropriate signatures being obtained. 

  
  

12. Probation - Request Board approve the modified agreement between the County of 
Inyo and the County of El Dorado to increase the daily rate per youth placed at El 
Dorado Juvenile Detention Facilities to $350.00 for non-reserved beds, $400.00 for 
Commitment Programming, and $475.00 for Secure Track Programming, contingent 
upon the Board's approval of future fiscal year budgets, and authorize the 
Chairperson and Chief Probation Officer to sign. 

  
  

13. Probation - Request Board approve Amendment No. 7 to the agreement between 
the County of Inyo and Noble Software Group, LLC. of Redding, CA to extend the 
agreement from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 with the cost of $6,004.95 for the 
annual hosting fee (up to 19 Users) and $800 for quality assurance (IRR Site Access, 
8 Users), and to remove Section 23 and add Section 22.5 to the agreement, 
contingent upon the Board’s approval of the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget, and 
authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being 
obtained. 

  
 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       3                                                                                                              May 10, 2022 

 
14. Public Works - Request Board approve Resolution No. 2022-17, titled, "A Resolution 

of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California Authorizing the 
Recording of the Notice of Completion for the Terminal Expansion Project at the 
Bishop Airport," and authorize the Chairperson to sign. 

  
  

15. Public Works - Request Board approve the  Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Federal 
Apportionment Program Federal Exchange and State Match Program, Agreement 
No. X22-5948(103), between the County of Inyo and the California Department of 
Transportation in the amount of $673,353 plus a State match of $100,000 for a total 
not to exceed amount of $773,353, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent 
upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. 

  
  

16. Public Works - Recycling & Waste Management - Request Board: 
A) Approve and ratify Amendment No. 1 to the contract between the County of 

Inyo and TEAM Engineering & Management Inc. of Bishop, CA to: 
1. Change the name of TEAM Engineering & Management Inc. to TEAM 

Environmental Inc.;   
2. Add a subcontractor to the agreement, WOOD Environmental & 

Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.; and 
3. Increase the not-to-exceed amount from $913,309 to $968,309 contingent 

upon the Board’s approval of future budgets; and 
B) Authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures 

being obtained. 
  

  
17. Public Works - Road Department - Request Board: A) declare Newman Signs, Inc. 

of Jamestown, ND of the successful bidder for assorted road signs per Bid No. 
RD22-02; and B) authorize the purchase of assorted road signs from Newman Signs 
in an amount not to exceed $19,971.35. 

  
  

18. Sheriff - Request Board, pursuant to Inyo County Code Section 6.26.020, accept a 
donation of Animal Shelter dog play yard fencing from Richard Eyer on behalf of the 
County. 

  
 

DEPARTMENTAL (To be considered at the Board's convenience) 
  

  
19. Water Department - Request Board provide direction to the County's Standing 

Committee representatives in advance of the meeting of the Inyo County/Los 
Angeles Standing Committee scheduled for May 12, 2022. 

  
  

20. Health & Human Services - ESAAA - Request Board amend the Authorized 
Strength in Behavioral Health by deleting three (3) A-Par Program Services Assistant 
(PSA) I-III positions and adding two (2) B-Par PSA I-III positions at Range 46 
($16.25-$19.84), Range 48 ($17.11-$20.72), or Range 50 ($17.85-$21.71). 

  
  

21. Public Works - Request Board authorize the filling of the vacant Engineering 
Assistant II at a Step E. 

  
  

22. Clerk of the Board - Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of 
Supervisors meeting of May 3, 2022. 

 
  

 

COMMENT (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County staff) 
  

 

  23. PUBLIC COMMENT (Comments may be time-limited) 
  
  

 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       4                                                                                                              May 10, 2022 

BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF REPORTS  
  
 

  

CORRESPONDENCE - INFORMATIONAL  

  
 

  24. California Fish & Game Commission - Agenda for the Commission's May 19, 2022 meeting in 
San Diego and via teleconference. 

  
 

 



County of Inyo

County Administrator - Information Services
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Scott Armstrong
 
SUBJECT:  Request for Approval of Purchase of MS Windows Server DC Licenses
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board waive the competitive bidding requirement and then authorize a purchase order in an amount not 
to exceed $16,331.41, payable to Dell, Inc., of Round Rock, TX, for the purchase of 3 Microsoft (MS) Windows 
Server Datacenter licenses under the County's current MS Enterprise Agreement as an Affiliate Customer under 
the terms of the Riverside Agreement #8084445 with Microsoft.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
MS Datacenter Server licenses are required to run the multiple Microsoft Server Operating Systems on the new 
Nutanix hyperconverged server environment that your board approved on February 22, 2022, Item #10.  The 
hyperconverged environment has 3 host server nodes, and each host server node requires its own MS 
Datacenter Server license.  Each host server node licensed in this way will be able to host multiple virtualized 
server instances, each running a Windows Server Operating System.

This is the software component of the hyperconverged server environment project, a key component of our 
Server Consolidation effort to reduce the number of power-hungry, heat-generating physical servers.  This 
project is budgeted in the approved FY 2021-2022 11808 budget.

The County entered into an Enterprise Agreement with Microsoft with Dell as our provider.  Our pricing is 
guaranteed at an established, lower-than-market discounted rate under our EA agreement.  Dell, as the Microsoft 
Partner for our Enterprise Agreement, is required by Microsoft to pass on the additional discount to the Customer 
by reducing the Microsoft Product resale price by an amount equal to or greater than the specified discount.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
This request is related to the request approved by your Board to purchase Nutanix Hyperconverged virtual server 
environment, Item #10 from the February 22, 2022 Board Meeting.
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose to not approve this request, resulting in us not being able to use the hyperconverged 
virtual server hardware as intended, requiring that the hardware be returned, or used as 3 overpowered, 
individual servers.
 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
Funding for this request is in the approved FY 2021-2022 budget, account 11808, object code 5650.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Executed Microsoft Enterprise Agreement 
2. Dell, Inc. Quote
 
APPROVALS:
Scott Armstrong Created/Initiated - 5/2/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/2/2022
Scott Armstrong Approved - 5/2/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 5/2/2022
Amy Shepherd Final Approval - 5/2/2022



In the Rooms of the Board of Superuisors
County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independenae on the 4'h day of August 2020 an order was duly

made and entered as follows:

lnformation
Seryices -
Microsoft
Enterprise
Enrollment
Agreement

Moved by Supervisor Pucci and seconded by Supervisor Totheroh to ratify and approve the
Enterprise Enrollment Agreement between the County of lnyo and Microsoft of Redmond, WA,
through their licensing solutions partner Dell, lnc. of Round Rock, TX, for the provision of Microsoft
productsubscription services in an amount notto exceed $465,000 forthe period of July 1,2020
through June 30, 2023 ($155,000 per year for 3 years), contingent upon the Board's approval of
future budgets, and authorize the lnformation Services Director to sign, contingent upon all
appropriate signatures being obtained. Motion carried unanimously.

IVITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 4th

Day o.f Ausust. 2020

CLINT G. QUILTER
Clerk of the Board of Supenisors

Routing

cc
Purchasing
Personnel
Auditor
C AO : I nf o rmation Se ruice s

)ther
DATE: August 13, 202A

By.

&A#*L-



#rq

County of Inyo

County Administrator - Information Services

DEPARTMENTAL . ACTION REQUIRED
MEETING: August 4,2020

FROM: Scott Armstrong

SUBJECT: Microsoft Enterprise Enrollment Agreement

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board ratify and approve the Enterprise Enrollment Agreement between the County of lnyo and
Microsoft of Redmond, WA, through their licensing solutions partner Dell, lnc. of Round Rock, TX, for the
provision of Microsoft product subscription services in an amount not to exceed $465,000 for the period of July 1,

2020 through June 30, 2023 ($155,000 per year for 3 years), contingent upon the Board's approval of future
budgets, and authorize the lnformation Services Director to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures
being obtained.

SUMMARY/J USTIFICATION :

The County of lnyo wishes to enter into an Enterprise Agreement with Microsoft (MS) as an Affiliate Customer
underthe terms of the Riverside Agreement 8084445 with Microsoft, and enroll in subscription services with
Microsoft through their reseller Dell, lnc. The term of this enrollment is 36 months,

The County of lnyo received competitive quotes from 3 of the Microsoft licensing solutions partners awarded for
that contract and selected Dell as the vendor.

These subscription services will replace two projects previously planned for FY2019-2020 (MS Office Upgrade -
$160,000, and MS Office Exchange Server Upgrade - $45,000), as well as the annual Microsoft Desktop
Operating System Enterprise software assurance costs ($26,000).

These subscription services will also enhance our employees' ability to work anywhere, anytime with
government-cloud-hosted data and MS Office applications. Additional features with the MS Office 365
subscription services include collaborative online workspaces, web-based video conferencing, mobile device
management services, integrated security features, and email filtering and discovery.

The initial phase of this project will require only 50 licenses, and we'll purchase additional licenses over the next
few months as we deploy them to the various County Departments.

BACKGROUN D/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:



Agenda Request
Page 2

Your Board could choose to not approve this request, resulting in a piecemeal approach to desktop application
upgrades, cumbersome remote collaboration tools for the County employees, and increasing support challenges
with disparate account security and management systems.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

FINANGING:
There is sufficient preliminary budget in the Computer Upgrade budget (01 1808) object code Maintenance of
Computer (5177) to cover this contract for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. lt has also been requested in the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 Department Request budget to be consider at the budget hearings. The funding for this budget comes
from the Tech refresh program.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Enterprise Agreement Amendment
2. Enterprise Agreement
3. County of lnyo Microsoft EA Enrollment Package
4. County of lnyo Microsoft EA Discount Transparency Disclosure Form

APPROVALS:
Lavon Sargent
Darcy Ellis
Marshall Rudolph
Amy Shepherd
Scott Armstrong

Created/lnitiated - 7 12212020
Approved -712212020
Approved -712712020
Approved -712812020
Final Approval - 712812020



!_tr nrlicreisoft

Program Signature Form

Volu me Licensing

MBA,/MBSA number

Agreement number

Note: Enter the applicable active numbers associated with the documents below. Microsoft requires the
associated ac{ive number be indicated here, or listed below as new.

For the purposes of this form, "Customef can mean the signing entity, Enrolled Affiliate,
Government Partner, lnstitution, or other party entering into a volume licensing program agreement.

This signature form and all contract documents identified in the table below are entered into between
the Customer and the Microsoft Affiliate signing, as of the effective date identified below.

By signing below, Customer and the Microsoft Affiliate agree that both parties (1) have received, read
and understand the above contract documents, including any websites or documents incorporated by
reference and any amendments and (2) agree to be bound by the terms of all such documents.

* indicates required field

Page 1 of 2

8084445

5-0000005631 1 79

<Choose Aoreement> Document Number or Code
<Choose Aoreement> Document Number or Code
<Choose Aqreement> Document Number or Code
<Choose Aqreement> Document Number or Code
<Choose Aqreement> Document Number or Code
Enterorise Enrollment x2o-1 0635
<Choose EnrollmenUReqistration> Document Number or Code
< Choose EnrollmenUReq istration> Document Number or Code
<Choose EnrollmenUReo istration> Document Number or Code
<Choose EnrollmenUReoistration> Document Number or Code
Product Selection Form 0975412.002 (New)
Amendment M97 New)
Amendment \i29 (New)

Document Descriotion Document Number or Code
Document Description Document Number or Code

Number or CodeContract Document

Name of Entity (must be legal entity name)* County of lnyo

Si gnature* scott Armstrong g:1""*:f':""ffl$Sst

Printed First and Last Name* Scott Armstrong

Printed Title lnformation Services Director

Signature o","* Aug 4,2020

Tax lD

Customer

ProgramSignForm(MSSign)(NA, LatAm)ExBRA, MLI(ENG)(May2020)
Document X20-1 2883



Microsoft Corporation

printed First and Last Name Mary Ann Holland

printed Title Authorized Signer

Signature Date JUI 7, 2020
(date Microsoft Affi liate countersigns)

4/A!fun tahwtSignature

Agreement Effective Date
(may be different than Microsoft's signature date)

Microsoft Affiliate

Name of Entity (must be legal entity name)*

Signature*

Printed First and Last Name*

Printed Title

Signature Date*

Customer

Optional 2nd Customer signature or Outsourcer signature (if applicable)

" indicates required field

required field

lf Customer requires additional contacts or is reporting multiple previous Enrollments, include the
appropriate form(s) with this signature form.

After this signature form is signed by the Customer, send it and the Contract Documents to Customer's
channel partner or Microsoft account manager, who must submit them to the following address. When
the signature form is fully executed by Microsoft, Customer will receive a confirmation copy.

Microsoft Corpontion
Dept. 551 , Volume Licensing
6880 Sierra Center Parkway
Reno, Nevada 89511
USA

Page 2 of 2
Document X20-1 2883

Name of Entity (must be legal entity name)*

Signature"

Printed First and Last Name*

Printed Title

Signature Date"

Outsourcer

ProgramSignForm(MSSignXNA, LatAm)ExBRA, M Ll(ENG)(May2020)



ilul n*iotosoft

Enterprise Enrollment

Volume Licensing

State and Local

Enterprise Enrollment number
(Microsoft to complete)

Previous Enrollment number
(Reseller to complete) 6138956

Framework lD
(it applicable)

This Enrollment must be attached to a signature form to be valid.

This Microsoft Enterprise Enrollment is entered into between the entities as identified in the signature form
as of the effective date. Enrolled Affiliate represents and warrants it is the same Customer, or an Affiliate of
the Customer, that entered into the Enterprise Agreement identified on the program signature form.

This Enrollment consists of: (1) these terms and conditions, (2) the terms of the Enterprise Agreement
identified on the signature form, (3) the Product Selection Form, (4) the Product Terms, (5) the Online
Services Terms, (6) any Supplemental Contact lnformation Form, Previous AgreemenUEnrollment form,
and other forms that may be required, and (7) any order submitted under this Enrollment. This Enrollment
may only be entered into under a 2011 or later Enterprise Agreement. By entering into this Enrollment,
Enrolled Affiliate agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of the Enterprise Agreement.

Allterms used but not defined are located at http://www.microsoft.com/licensinq/contracts. ln the event of
any conflict the terms of this Agreement control.

Effective date. lf Enrolled Affiliate is renewing Sofisare Assurance or Subscription Licenses from one or
more previous Enrollments or agreements, then the effective date will be the day after the first prior
Enrollment or agreement expires or terminates. lf this Enrollment is renewed, the effective date of the
renewal term will be the day after the Expiration Date of the initial term. Otherwise, the effective date will
be the date this Enrollment is accepted by Microsoft. Any reference to 'anniversary date" refers to the
anniversary of the effective date of the applicable initial or renewal term for each year this Enrollment is in
effect.

Term. The initial term of this Enrollment will expire on the last day of the month, 36 full calendar months
from the effective date of the initial term. The renewal term will expire 36 full calendar months after the
effective date of the renewal term.

Terms and Conditions

1, Definitions.
Terms used but not defined in this Enrollment will have the definition in the Enterprise Agreement. The
following definitions are used in this Enrollment:

"Additional Product" means any Product identified as such in the Product Terms and chosen by Enrolled
Affiliate under this Enrollment.

"Community" means the community consisting of one or more of the following: (1)a Government, (2) an
Enrolled Affiliate using eligible Government Community Cloud Services to provide solutions to a
Government or a qualified member of the Community, or (3) a Customer with Customer Data that is subject
to Government regulations for which Customer determines and Microsoft agrees that the use of
Government Community Cloud Services is appropriate to meet Customer's regulatory requirements.

Page 1 of 10
Document X20-1 0635

EA20201 EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Oct201 9)



Membership in the Community is ultimately at Microsoft's discretion, which may vary by Government
Community Cloud Service.

"Enterprise Online Service" means any Online Service designated as an Enterprise Online Service in the
Product Terms and chosen by Enrolled Affiliate under this Enrollment. Enterprise Online Services are
treated as Online Services, except as noted.

"Enterprise Product" means any Desktop Platform Product that Microsoft designates as an Enterprise
Product in the Product Terms and chosen by Enrolled Affiliate under this Enrollment. Enterprise Products
must be licensed for all Qualified Devices and Qualified Users on an Enterprise-wide basis under this
program.

"Expiration Date" means the date upon which the Enrollment expires.

"Federal Agency" means a bureau, office, agency, department or other entity of the United States
Government.

"Government" means a Federal Agency, State/Local Entity, or Tribal Entity acting in its governmental
capacity.

"Government Community Cloud Services" means Microsoft Online Services that are provisioned in
Microsoft's multi-tenant data centers for exclusive use by or for the Community and offered in accordance
with the National lnstitute of Standards and Technology (NIST) Special Publication 800-145. Microsoft
Online Services that are Government Community Cloud Services are designated as such in the Use Rights
and Product Terms.

"lndustry Device" (also known as line of business device) means any device that (1) is not useable in its
deployed configuration as a general purpose personalcomputing device (such as a personalcomputer), a
multi-function server, or a commercially viable substitute for one of these systems; and (2) only employs an
industry or task-specific software program (e.9. a computer-aided design program used by an architect or
a point of sale program) ('lndustry Program'). The device may include features and functions derived from
Microsoft software or third-party software. lf the device performs desktop functions (such as email, word
processing, spreadsheets, database, network or lnternet browsing, or scheduling, or personal finance),
then the desktop functions: (1) may only be used for the purpose of supporting the lndustry Program
functionality; and (2) must be technically integrated with the lndustry Program or employ technically
enforced policies or architecture to operate only when used with the lndustry Program functionality.

"Managed Device" means any device on which any Affiliate in the Enterprise directly or indirectly controls
one or more operating system environments. Examples of Managed Devices can be found in the Product
Terms.

"Qualified Device" means any device that is used by or for the benefit of Enrolled Affiliate's Enterprise and
is: (1) a personal desktop computer, portable computer, workstation, or similar device capable of running
\Mndows Pro locally (in a physical or virtual operating system environment), or (2) a device used to access
a virtual desktop infrastructure ('VDl'). Qualified Devices do not include any device that is: (1) designated
as a server and not used as a personal computer, (2) an lndustry Device, or (3) not a Managed Device. At
its option, the Enrolled Affiliate may designate any device excluded above (e.9., lndustry Device) that is
used by or for the benefit of the Enrolled Affiliate's Enterprise as a Qualified Device for all or a subset of
Enterprise Products or Online Services the Enrolled Affiliate has selected.

"Qualified User" means a person (e.9., employee, consultant, contingent staff) who: (1) is a user of a
Qualified Device, or (2) accesses any server software requiring an Enterprise Product Client Access
License or any Enterprise Online Service. lt does not include a person who accesses server software or
an Online Service solely under a License identified in the Qualified User exemptions in the Product Terms.

"Reseller" means an entity authorized by Microsoft to resell Licenses under this program and engaged by
an Enrolled Affiliate to provide pre- and post-transaction assistance related to this agreement;

"Reserved License" means for an Online Service identified as eligible for true-ups in the Product Terms,
the License reserved by Enrolled Affiliate prior to use and for which Microsoft will make the Online Service
available for activation.

Page 2 of 10
Document X20-10635

EA20201 EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Oct201 9)



2

"State/Local Entity" means (1) any agency of a state or local government in the United States, or (2) any
United States county, borough, commonwealth, city, municipality, town, township, special purpose district,
or other similar type of governmental instrumentality established by the laws of Customer's state and
located within Customer's state's jurisdiction and geographic boundaries.

"Tribal Entity" means a federally-recognized tribal entity performing tribal governmental functions and
eligible for funding and services from the U.S. Department of lnterior by virtue of its status as an lndian
tribe.

"Use Rights" means, with respect to any licensing program, the use rights or terms of service for each
Product and version published for that licensing program at the Volume Licensing Site and updated from
time to time. The Use Rights include the Product-Specific License Terms, the License Model terms, the
Universal License Terms, the Data Protection Terms, and the Other Legal Terms. The Use Rights
supersede the terms of any end user license agreement (on-screen or otherwise) that accompanies a
Product.

"Volume Licensing Site" means http://www.microsoft.com/licensing/contracts or a successor site.

Order requiremenfs.
a. Minimum order requirements. Enrolled Affiliate's Enterprise must have a minimum of 250

Qualified Users or Qualified Devices. The initial order must include at least 250 Licenses for
Enterprise Products or Enterprise Online Services.

(i) Enterprise commitment. Enrolled Affiliate must order enough Licenses to cover all
Qualified Users or Qualified Devices, depending on the License Type, with one or more
Enterprise Products or a mix of Enterprise Products and the corresponling Enterprise
Online Services (as long as all Qualified Devices not covered by a License are only used
by users covered with a user License).

{ii) Enterprise Online Services only. lf no Enterprise Product is ordered, then Enrolled
Affiliate need only maintain at least 250 Subscription Licenses for Enterprise Online
Services.

b. Additional Products. Upon satisfying the minimum order requirements above, Enrolled
Affiliate may order Additional Products.

c. Use Rights for Enterprise Products. For Enterprise Products, if a new Product version has
more restrictive use rights than the version that is current at the start of the applicable initial or
renewal term of the Enrollment, those more restrictive use rights will not apply to Enrolled
Affiliate's use of that Product during that term.

d. Gountry of usage. Enrolled Affiliate must specify the countries where Licenses will be used
on its initial order and on any additional orders.

e. Resellers. Enrolled Affiliate must choose and maintain a Reseller authorized in the United
States. Enrolled Affiliate will acquire its Licenses through its chosen Reseller. Orders must be
submitted to the Reseller who will transmit the order to Microsoft. The Reseller and Enrolled
Affiliate determine pricing and payment terms as between them, and Microsoft will invoice the
Reseller based on those terms. Throughout this Agreement the term "price" refers to reference
price. Resellers and other third parties do not have authority to bind or impose any obligation
or liability on Microsoft.

f. Adding Products.

(i) Adding new Products not previously ordered. New Enterprise Products or Enterprise
Online Services may be added at any time by contacting a Microsoft Account Manager or
Reseller. New Additional Products, other than Online Services, may be used if an order is
placed in the month the Product is first used. For Additional Products that are Online
Services, an initial order for the Online Service is required prior to use.

Page 3 of 10
Document X20-10635

EA20201 EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Oct201 9)



(ii) Adding Licenses for previously ordered Products. Additional Licenses for previously
ordered Products other than Online Services may be added at any time but must be
included in the next true-up order. Additional Licenses for Online Services must be ordered
prior to use, unless the Online Services are (1) identified as eligible for true-up in the
Product Terms or (2) included as part of other Licenses.

g. True-up requirements. Enrolled Affiliate must submit an annual true-up order that accounts
for any changes since the initial order or last order. lf there are no changes, then an update
statement must be submitted instead of a true-up order.

(i) Enterprise Products. For Enterprise Products, Enrolled Affiliate must determine the
number of Qualified Devices and Qualified Users (if ordering user-based Licenses) at the
time the true-up order is placed and must order additional Licenses for all Qualified Devices
and Qualified Users that are not already covered by existing Licenses, including any
Enterprise Online Services.

(ii) Additional Products. For Additional Products that have been previously ordered under
this Enrollment, Enrolled Affiliate must determine the maximum number of Additional
Products used since the latter of the initial order, the last true-up order, or the prior
anniversary date and submit a true-up order that accounts for any increase.

(iii) Online Services. For Online Services identified as eligible for true-up in the Product
Terms, Enrolled Affiliate may place a reservation order for the additional Licenses prior to
use and payment may be deferred until the next true-up order. Microsoft will provide a
report of Reserved Licenses ordered but not yet invoiced to Enrolled Affiliate and its
Reseller. Reserved Licenses will be invoiced retrospectively to the month in which they
were ordered.

(iv) Subscription Llcense reductions. Enrolled Affiliate may reduce the quantity of
Subscription Licenses at the Enrollment anniversary date on a prospective basis if
permitted in the Product Terms, as follows:

1) For Subscription Licenses that are part of an Enterprise-wide purchase, Licenses may
be reduced if the total quantity of Licenses and Sofirrvare Assurance for an applicable
group meets or exceeds the quantity of Qualified Devices and Qualified Users (if
ordering user-based Licenses) identified on the Product Selection Form, and includes
any additional Qualified Devices and Qualified Users added in any prior true-up orders.
Step-up Licenses do not count towards this total count.

2) For Enterprise Online Services that are not a part of an Enterprise-wide purchase,
Licenses can be reduced as long as the initial order minimum requirements are
maintained.

3) For Additional Products available as Subscription Licenses, Enrolled Affiliate may
reduce the Licenses. lf the License count is reduced to zero, then Enrolled Affiliate's
use of the applicable Subscription License will be cancelled.

lnvoices will be adjusted to reflect any reductions in Subscription Licenses at the true-up
order Enrollment anniversary date and effective as of such date.

(v) Update statement. An update statement must be submitted instead of a true-up order if,
since the initial order or last true-up order, Enrolled Affiliate's Enterprise: (1) has not
changed the number of Qualified Devices and Qualified Users licensed with Enterprise
Products or Enterprise Online Services; and (2) has not increased its usage of Additional
Products. This update statement must be signed by Enrolled Affiliate's authorized
representative.

(vi) True-up order period. The true-up order or update statement must be received by
Microsoft between 60 and 30 days prior to each Enrollment anniversary date. The third-
year true-up order or update statement is due within 30 days prior to the Expiration Date,
and any license reservations within this 30 day period will not be accepted. Enrolled Affiliate

Page 4 of l0EA2020 1 EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Oct201 9)
Document X20-10635



may submit true-up orders more ofien to account for increases in Product usage, but an
annual true-up order or update statement must still be submitted during the annual order
period.

(vii)Late true-up order. lf the true-up order or update statement is not received when due,
Microsoft will invoice Reseller for all Reserved Licenses not previously invoiced and
Subscription License reductions cannot be reported until the following Enrollment
anniversary date (or at Enrollment renewal, as applicable).

h. Step-up Licenses. For Licenses eligible for a step-up under this Enrollment, Enrolled Affiliate
may step-up to a higher edition or suite as follows:

(i) For step-up Licenses included on an initial order, Enrolled Affiliate may order according to
the true-up process.

(ii) lf step-up Licenses are not included on an initial order, Enrolled Affiliate may step-up
initially by following the process described in the Section titled "Adding new Products not
previously ordered," then for additional step-up Licenses, by following the true-up order
process.

i. Clerical errors. Microsoft may correct clerical errors in this Enrollment, and any documents
submitted with or under this Enrollment, by providing notice by email and a reasonable
opportunity for Enrolled Affiliate to object to the correction. Clerical errors include minor
mistakes, unintentional additions and omissions. This provision does not apply to material
terms, such as the identity, quantity or price of a Product ordered.

j. Verifying compliance. Microsoft may, in its discretion and at its expense, veriff compliance
with this Enrollment as set forth in the Enterprise Agreement.

3. Pricing.
a. Price Levels. For both the initial and any renewal term Enrolled Affiliate's Price Levelfor all

Products ordered under this Enrollment will be Level "D' throughout the term of the Enrollment.

b. Setting Prices. Enrolled Affiliate's prices for each Product or Service will be established by its
Reseller. Except for Online Services designated in the Product Terms as being exempt from
fixed pricing, As long as Enrolled Affiliate continues to qualify for the same price level,
Microsoft's prices for Resellers for each Product or Service ordered will be fixed throughout the
applicable initial or renewal Enrollment term. Microsoft's prices to Resellers are reestablished
at the beginning of the renewal term.

4. Payment terms.
For the initial or renewal order, Microsoft will invoice Enrolled Affiliate's Reseller in three equal annual
installments. The first installment will be invoiced upon Microsoft's acceptance of this Enrollment and
remaining installments will be invoiced on each subsequent Enrollment anniversary date. Subsequent
orders are invoiced upon acceptance of the order and Enrolled Affiliate may elect to pay annually or upfront
for Online Services and upfront for all other Licenses.

5. End of Enrollmentterm and termination.
a. General. At the Expiration Date, Enrolled Affiliate must immediately order and pay for Licenses

for Products it has used but has not previously submitted an order, except as otherwise
provided in this Enrollment.

b. Renewal option. At the Expiration Date of the initial term, Enrolled Affiliate can renew
Products by renewing this Enrollment for one additional 36-month term or by signing a new
Enrollment. Microsoft must receive a Renewal Form, Product Selection Form, and renewal
order prior to or at the Expiration Date. Microsoft will not unreasonably reject any renewal.

Page 5 of 10
Document X20-10635

EA20201 EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Oct201 9)



Microsofi may make changes to this program that will make it necessary for Customer and its
Enrolled Affiliates to enter into new agreements and Enrollments at renewal.

c. lf Enrolled Affiliate elects not to renew.

(i) Software Assurance. lf Enrolled Affiliate elects not to renew Software Assurance for any
Product under its Enrollment, then Enrolled Affiliate will not be permitted to order Software
Assurance later without first acquiring a new License with Software Assurance.

(ii) Online Services eligible foran Extended Term. For Online Services identified as eligible
for an Extended Term in the Product Terms, the following options are available at the end
of the Enrollment initial or renewal term.

1) Extended Term. Licenses for Online Services will automatically expire in accordance
with the terms of the Enrollment. An extended term feature that allows Online Services
to continue month-to-month ("Extended Term") is available. During the Extended
Term, Online Services will be invoiced monthly at the then-current published price as
of the Expiration Date plus a 3% administrative fee for up to one year. lf Enrolled
Affiliate wants an Extended Term, Enrolled Affiliate must submit a request to Microsoft
at least 30 days prior to the Expiration Date.

2l Cancellation during Extended Term. At any time during the first year of the
Extended Term, Enrolled Affiliate may terminate the Extended Term by submitting a
notice of cancellation to Microsoft for each Online Service. Thereafter, either party
may terminate the Extended Term by providing the other with a notice of cancellation
for each Online Service. Cancellation will be effective atthe end of the month following
30 days after Microsoft has received or issued the notice.

(iii)Subscription Llcenses and Online Services not eligible for an Extended Term. lf
Enrolled Affiliate elects not to renew, the Licenses will be cancelled and will terminate as
of the Expiration Date. Any associated media must be uninstalled and destroyed and
Enrolled Affiliate's Enterprise must discontinue use. Microsoft may request written
certification to verifi7 compliance.

d. Termination for cause. Any termination for cause of this Enrollment will be subject to the
"Termination for cause" section of the Agreement. ln addition, it shall be a breach of this
Enrollment if Enrolled Affiliate or any Affiliate in the Enterprise that uses Government
Community Cloud Services fails to meet and maintain the conditions of membership in the
definition of Community.

e. Early termination. Any early termination of this Enrollment will be subject to the "Early
Termination" Section of the Enterprise Agreement.

For Subscription Licenses, in the event of a breach by Microsoft, or if Microsoft terminates an
Online Service for regulatory reasons, Microsoft will issue Reseller a credit for any amount paid
in advance for the period after termination.

Govern ment Co mm un ity C lo ud.
a. Community requirements. lf Enrolled Affiliate purchases Government Community Cloud

Services, Enrolled Affiliate certifies that it is a member of the Community and agrees to use
Government Community Cloud Services solely in its capacity as a member of the Community
and, for eligible Government Community Cloud Services, for the benefit of end users that are
members of the Community. Use of Government Community Cloud Services by an entity that
is not a member of the Community or to provide services to non-Community members is strictly
prohibited and could result in termination of Enrolled Affiliate's license(s) for Government
Community Cloud Services without notice. Enrolled Affiliate acknowledges that only
Community members may use Government Community Cloud Services.

b. Allterms and conditions applicable to non-Government Community Cloud Services also apply

Page 6 of 10
Document X20-1 0635

6.

EA20201 EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Oct201 9)



to their corresponding Government Community Cloud Services, except as otherwise noted in
the Use Rights, Product Terms, and this Enrollment.

c. Enrolled Affiliate may not deploy or use Government Community Cloud Services and
corresponding non-Government Community Cloud Services in the same domain.

d. Use Rights for Government Community Gloud Seruices. For Government Community
Cloud Services, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Use Rights:

(i) Government Community Cloud Services will be offered only within the United States.

(ii) Additional European Terms, as set forth in the Use Rights, will not apply.

(iii) References to geographic areas in the Use Rights with respect to the location of Customer
Data at rest, as set forth in the Use Rights, refer only to the United States.

Ctr--"

.*
t

D

I

f

#,-.
-'l q+ ': ct4

Page 7 of 10
Document X20-10635

rt

EA2020'l EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Oct201 9)



1

Enrollment Details

En ro I I ed Affi I i ate's Enterp rise,
a. ldentify which Agency Affiliates are included in the Enterprise. (Required) Enrolled Afflliate's

Enterprise must consist of entire offices, bureaus, agencies, departments or other entities of
Enrolled Affiliate, not partial offices, bureaus, agencies, or departments, or other partialentities.
Check only one box in this section. lf no boxes are checked, Microsoft will deem the Enterprise
to include the Enrolled Affiliate only. lf more than one box is checked, Microsoft will deem the
Enterprise to include the largest number of Afflliates:

X Enrolled Affiliate only

n Enrolled Affiliate and allAffiliates

n Enrolled Affiliate and the following Affiliate(s) (Only identify specific affiliates to be included
if fewer than all Affiliates are to be included in the Enterprise):

! Enrolled Affiliate and all Affiliates, with following Affiliate(s) excluded

b. Please indicate whether the Enrolled Affiliate's Enterprise will include all new Affiliates acquired
after the start of this Enrollment: Exclude future Afiiliates

2, Contact information.
Each party will notify the other in writing if any of the information in the following contact information page(s)
changes. The asterisks (*) indicate required fields. By providing contact information, Enrolled Affiliate
consents to its use for purposes of administering this Enrollment by Microsoft, its Affiliates, and other parties
that help administer this Enrollment. The personal information provided in connection with this Enrollment
will be used and protected in accordance with the privacy statement available at
https://www. m icrosoft . com/l icensinq/servicecenter.

Primary contact. This contact is the primary contact for the Enrollment from within Enrolled
Affiliate's Enterprise. This contact is also an Online Administrator for the Volume Licensing
Service Center and may grant online access to others. The primary contact will be the default
contact for all purposes unless separate contacts are identified for specific purposes

Name of entity (must be legal entity name)* County of lnyo
Contact name* First Scott Last Armstrong
Contact email address* sarmstrong@inyocounty.us
Street address* 168 N. Edwards Street., PO Box477
Gity* lndependence

Page8of10
Document X20-10635

EA20201 EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Oct201 9)



State* CA
Postal code* 93526-0477
(Please provide the zip + 4, e.g. xxxxx-xxxx)
Gountry* USA
Phone* 760-878-0390
Tax lD
* indicates required fields

b. Notices contact and Online Administrator. This contact (1) receives the contractual notices,
(2) is the Online Administrator for the Volume Licensing Service Center and may grant online
access to others, and (3) is authorized to order Reserved Licenses for eligible Online Servies,
including adding or reassigning Licenses and stepping-up prior to a true-up order.

E Same as primary contact (default if no information is provided below, even if the box is not
checked).

Gontact name* First Mike Last Baffrey
Contact email address* mbaffrey@inyocounty.us
Street address* 168 N. Edwards Street., POBox477
City* lndependence
State* CA
Postal code* 93526-0477
(Please provide the zip + 4, e.g. xxxxx-xxxx)
Gountry* USA
Phone* 760-937-2974
Language preference. Choose the language for notices. English
n fnis contact is a third party (not the Enrolled Affiliate). Warning: This contact receives
personally identifiable information of the Customer and its Affiliates.
* indicates required fields

c. Online Services Manager. This contact is authorized to manage the Online Services ordered
under the Enrollment and (for applicable Online Services) to add or reassign Licenses and
step-up prior to a true-up order.

X Same as notices contact and Online Administrator (default if no information is provided
below, even if box is not checked)

Gontact name*: First Last
Gontact email address*
Phone*
n ffris contact is from a third party organization (not the entity). Warning: This contact
receives personally identifiable information of the entity.
" indicates required fields

d. Reseller information. Reseller contact for this Enrollment is:

Reseller company name* Dell lnc.
Street address (PO boxes will not be accepted)* One Dell Way
City* Round Rock
State* TX
Postal code* 78682
Country* United States
Gontact name* Government Contract Admin
Phone* 847-465-3700
Contact ema il ad d ress* U S_M S_VL_Adm i n@ Del l. com
* indicates required fields

Page 9 of 10EA2020 1 EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Oct201 9)
Document X20-10635



3. Financing electlons.
ls a purchase under this Enrollment being financed through MS Financing? E Yes, X tto.

lf a purchase under this Enrollment is financed through MS Financing, and Enrolled Affiliate chooses not to
finance any associated taxes, it must pay these taxes directly to Microsofi

By signing below, the Reseller identified above confirms that all information provided in this
Enrollment is correct.

sig nature* 2oaa.4 na' Fa'a&nz:*t
Printed name* RoseAnn
Printed title* Analyst
Date* 71712020

ereuma#

* indicates required fields

Changing a Reseller. lf Microsoft or the Reseller chooses to discontinue doing business with
each other, Enrolled Affiliate must choose a replacement Reseller. lf Enrolled Afflliate or the
Reseller intends to terminate their relationship, the initiating party must notify Microsoft and the
other party using a form provided by Microsoft at least 90 days prior to the date on which the
change is to take effect.

e. lf Enrolled Affiliate requires a separate contact for any of the following, attach the Supplemental
Contact lnformation form. Otherwise, the notices contact and Online Administrator remains
the default.

(i) Additional notices contact
(ii) Software Assurance manager
(iii) Subscriptions manager
(iv) Customer Support Manager (CSM) contact

Page 10 of 10
Document X20-10635

EA20201 EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Oct201 9)



!ffi nrlicrclsoft Volume Licensing

Amendment to Contract Documents
Enrollment Number

5-0000005631 1 79

This amendment ("Amendment") is entered into between the parties identified on the attached program
signature form. lt amends the Enrollment or Agreement identified above. All terms used but not defined
in this Amendment will have the same meanings provided in that Enrollment or Agreement.

Enterprise Enrollment (l ndirect)
lnvoice for Quoted Price
Amendment lD M97

The price quoted to Enrolled Affiliate's Reseller is a fixed price based on an estimated order submission
date. Microsoft will invoice Enrolled Afflliate's Reseller based on this fixed price quote. lf this order is
submitted later than the estimated order submission date, Enrolled Affiliate's Reseller will be charged
for net new Monthly Subscriptions (including Online Services) forthe period during which these services
were not provided. Pricing to Enrolled Affiliate is agreed between Enrolled Affiliate and Enrolled
Affiliate's Reseller.

Except for changes made by this Amendment, the Enrollment or Agreement identified above remains
unchanged and in full force and effect. lf there is any conflict between any provision in this Amendment
and any provision in the Enrollment or Agreement identified above, this Amendment shall control.

B

SKU Number SKU Description Existing Quantity lncremental
quantities

AAD-34704 M365 E3 GCC Unified
ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL

MVL PerUsr

0

50

3PS-00001 ExchgOnlnKioskGCC
ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL

MVL PerUsr

0

1

AmendmentApp v4.0 M97

Page 1 ol 2



l'\ i I t'l rt l,l II l], t n ir il: ln '( N t r j f i irf:i; ; ri li lr ; 6cl i1 1 :tr i i L 
i{o.l r,! I : j i,11 n 1:.

(M97) EnrAmend(l nd)(lnvoiceforQuoted Price)(
WAD(ENGXDec2O1 9XlU .docx

M97

Microsoft lnternal Use

#
i...:ry..

t
't;

*#""
jl , o:

&
4)

'\1j.. ,,-:Yi€ - .*-1$*'E.f;,r 
"

B

Page2 ol 2

AmendmentApp v4.0 M97



o975412.OO2

Enterprise Enrollment Product Selection Form

h (United

Microsoft 
| 
volur" Licensing

ID Enrollment Number

u

Products Enterprise Quantity

Microsoft 365 Enterprise

Microsoft 365 E3 USL 50

Enrolled Affiliate's Product Quantities:

Price Group 1 2 J 4

Enteryrise Products Office Professional Plus +

Office 365 ProPlus + Office

365 (Plans E3 and E5) +

lVicrosoft 365 Enterprise

Client Access License +

Office 365 (Plans El, E3

and E5) + Microsoft 365

Enterprise

Client Access

License + Windows

lntune + EMS USL +

Microsoft 365

Enterprise

WnE3+WnE5+
VMn VDA +

Microsoft 365

Enterprise

Quantity 50 50 50 50

NOTES

Unless otherwise indicated in the associated contract documents, the price level for each Product offering / pool is set as described

above, based upon the quantity to price level mapping below:

Page 1 of 2

MS Quote

Enrolled Affiliate's Enterprise Products and Enterprise Online Services summary for the initial order:

Profile lJsers?:""',':": lo*'0*
Device / User

Ratio
Enterprise Product Platform

CAL Licensing

Model

Enterprise 5 50 1.0 No User Licenses

Enrolled Affiliate's Price Level:

Product Offering I Pool Price Level

lnterprise Products and Enterprise Online Services USLs: Unless otherwise indicated in associated contract

locuments, Price level set using the highest quantity from Groups 'l through 4. D

{dditional Product Application Pool: Unless otherwise indicated in associated contract documents, Pnce level
;et using quantity from Group 1. D

Additional Product Server Pool: Unless otherwrse indicated in associated contract documents, Price level set

using the highest quantity from Group 2 or 3. D

Additional Product Systems Pool: Unless otherwise indicated in associated contract documents, Price level set
using quantity from Group 4. D

EA-EAS P rod Sel Form (tAM/) ( E N G )



Enterprise Enrollment Product Selection Form Microsoft 
| 
volur" Licensing

Page 2 ol 2
MS Quote

2,399 and below A

2,400 to 5,999 B

6,000 to 14,999 c

15,000 and above D

Note l: Enterprise Online Services may not be available in all locations. Please see the Product List for a list of locations where these
may be purchased.

Note 2: lf Enrolled Affiliate does not order an Enterprise Product or Enterprise Online Service associated with an applicable Product pool,

lhe price level for Additional Products in the same pool will be price level "A' throughout the term of the Enrollment. Refer to the Qualifiing
Govemment Entity Addendum pricing provision for more details on price leveling.

EA-EAS ProdSelForm (Vt/W) (E NG)



*"i [Micrns$ft

Enterprise
Sub 250 Program
Amendment lD W29

\lnlrrme I rcenqrnn

o
Page 1 of 2

Enrollment Number

This amendment ("Amendment") is entered into between the parties identified on the attached program
signature form. lt amends the Enrollment or Agreement identified above. All terms used but not defined
in this Amendment will have the same meanings provided in that Enrollment or Agreement.

The parties agree that the Enrollment is amended as follows:

1. On the first page of the Enrollment, the following is added after the
second paragraph:

By entering into this Enrollment, the Enrolled Affiliate agrees that (1) it also has 25 or more Qualified
Devices or Qualified Users; or (2) as a condition of entering into this Enrollment wilh 25-249 Qualified
Devices or Qualified Users, Enrolled Affiliate has elected not to receive CD ROMs as part of the
Enrollment and therefore no CD ROMs will automatically be shipped. lf Enrolled Affiliate is enrolling
with25-249 Qualified Devices or Qualifled Users and itwould like to receive CD ROM Kits and updates,
Enrolled Affiliate may order these through its Reseller for a fee.

The submission of this Amendment can only be placed against a 2011 Enterprise Agreement or an
Enrollment that has the Updated EA Amendment terms and conditions applied. The submittal of this
Amendment may not be contingent on submittal of a new Enterprise Agreement.

2. Secfion 2a of the Enrollment titled "Order Requiremenfs", r.s

hereby amended and restated in its entirety with the following:
a. Minimum Order Requirements. Enrolled Affiliate's Enterprise must have a minimum of

25 Qualified Users or Qualified Devices.

(i) lnitial Order. lnitial order must include at least 25 Licenses from one of the four groups
outlined in the Product Selection Form.

(ii) lf choosing Enterprise Products. lf choosing Enterprise Products in a specific group
outlined in the Product Selection Form, Enrolled Affiliate's initial order must include an
Enterprise-wide selection of one or more Enterprise Products or a mix of Enterprise
Products and corresponding Enterprise Online Services for that group.

(iii) Additional Products. Upon satisffing the minimum order requirements above,
Enrolled Affiliate may order Additional Products.

(iv) Country of Usage. Enrolled Affiliate must speciff the countries where Licenses will
be used on its initial order and on any additional orders.

(v) Enterprise Online Services only. lf no Enterprise Product is ordered, then Enrolled
Affiliate need only maintain at least 25 Subscription Licenses for Enterprise Online
Services.

3. Software Assurance renewal.

Renewing Software Assurance: lf Enrolled Affiliate will be renewing Products
Software Assurance coverage from a separate agreement, check this box.

Sub 250 ProgramEAEnrAmend(NA)(ENG)(May20 1 8)
\^29



By checking the above box, a new section is added to the Enrollment entitled "Software Assurance
Addition."

Software Assurance Addition. Enrolled Affiliate is permitted to and will include in its initial order under
this Enrollment Sofhryare Assurance quantities from eligible Program's identified in the table below, even
though Enrolled Affiliate is not otherwise eligible to order such Software Assurance without
simultaneously ordering a License.

Enrolled Affiliate agrees that any perpetual Licenses received through the New Softrrrare Assurance
shall supersede and replace the underlying Licenses, and the underlying Licenses are not to be
transferred separately from any Licenses received through the New Software Assurance. Any remaining
payment obligations with respect to the underlying Licenses shall continue in effect.

Except for changes made by this Amendment, the Enrollment or Agreement identified above remains
unchanged and in full force and effect. lf there is any conflict between any provision in this Amendment
and any provision in the Enrollment or Agreement identified above, this Amendment shall control.

This Amendment must be attached to a signature form to be valld.

Sub 250 Program o
Page 2 of 2

Ex iration DateLicense lD Number

EAEnrAmend(NA)(ENG)(May20 1 8)
\^29



Created:

By;

Status:

Transaction lD:

2020.07-07

Roseann Bretzmann (Roseann-Bretmrann@Dell.conr)

Signed

CBJ CH BCMBMGAwOyI FE0zSoPORPpq0nyXr4HtoAcF4j

County of lnyo Pre sig
FinalAudit Report 2020-07-07

"County of lnyo Pre sig" History
* Document created by Roseann Bretzmann (Roseann-Bretzmann@Dell.com)

2020-07-07 - 5:50:32 PM GMT- lP address: 71.239j02.35

E1 Document emailed to Mary Ann Holland (v-maryv@microsoft.com) for signature

2020-07-07 - 5:51:43 PM GMT

* Emailviewed by Mary Ann Holland (v-maryv@microsoft.com)

2020-07-07 - 5:51:59 PM GMT- lP address: 99.46.27.157

@ Document e-signed by Mary Ann Holland (v-maryv@microsoft.com)

Signature Date: 2020-07-07 - 5:525O PM GMT - Time Source: server- lP address: 99.46.27.'157

0 SigneO document emailed to Mary Ann Holland (v-maryv@microsoft.com) and Roseann Bretzmann
(Roseann_Bretzmann@Dell.com)

2020-07-07 - 5:52:50 PM GMT

D€LLTecr,nalcgies Adobe Sign



Microsoft Volume Licensing

Discount Transparency Disclosure Form
Date:

Program:

Enrollment Number:

Quote Number:

Partner Name:

6129t2020

Enterprise 6

Renewal

o975412.002

Dell lnc.

Reseller Address: One Dell Way
RoundRock, TX, United States, 78682-7000

Discount Details

For this enrollment, Microsoft provided the Customer's Partner an additional discount off of the Partne/s Net
Price. The Partner is required, by Microsoft, to pass on the additional discount to the Customer by reducing the
Microsoft Product resale price by an amount equal to or greater then the discount.

Listed in the table below is the maximum price the partner may charge for the Microsoft Products to be ordered
under this enrollment. The Maximum Resale Price (MRP) is calculated by subtracting the additional discount
provided to the Partner, from the total estimated resale price for the Microsoft Products.

The requirement to pass through the additional discount, does not mean that Microsofi is setting the
Customer's actual price. Partners remain free to set the price charged for Microsoft Products at any point equal
to or below MRP. The Customer's actual price will be established by a separate agreement between Customer
and its Partner.

Ordered Products

Currency Maximum Resale Price

[JS Dollar 63,846

Note: The Maximum Resale Price listed in the table above only pertains to the Microsoft Products to be ordered under this
Enrollment. The content of this form has no impact on the Customer's price for Non-Microsoft products and services.

ln this form, the following definitions apply:
'Customei' means the entity that may enter or has entered into a Contract with the Partner.
'Contract" means a binding agreement between the Partner and Affiliate, under which Customer orders Products from Partner
'Microsoft" means (1) the entity that has entered into an agreement with Partner under which Partner may place orders for
l\ricrosoft Products for use by the Customer and (2) the affiliates of such entity, as appropriate.
'Maximum Resale Price" means the sum of the Estimated Retail Pnce for all Microsoft Products ordered under the Customer
Contract minus the aggregated discount off of the Partner's Net Price provided by Microsoft listed in the currency in which the
Partner or Partner's reseller transacts with Microsoft.
'Product" means all Microsoft Products identifled in the Product Terms, such as all Software, Online Services, and other web-
cased services, including pre-release or beta version. Microsoft product availability may vary by region.

Partner;

Customer:

Signature of Custome/s authorized representative
Printed name:

Printed title:
Date:

Dell lnc

County of lnyo

Scott Armstrong 3:*:lt1:3",','i,::"$91"#3P

Scott Armstrong

I nformation Services Director

4ug4,2020

1t1



Volume LicensingMicrosoft

Discount Transparency Disclosure Form
Date:

Program:

Enrollment Number:

Quote Number:

Partner Name:

612912020

Enterprise 6

Renewal

o975412.OO2

Dell lnc.

Reseller Address: One Dell Way
RoundRock, TX, United States, 78682-7000

Discount Details

For this enrollment, Microsofi provided the Customer's Partner an additional discount off of the Partner's Net
Price. The Partner is required, by Microsoft, to pass on the additional discount to the Customer by reducing the
Microsoft Product resale price by an amount equal to or greater then the discount.

Listed in the table below is the maximum price the partner may charge for the Microsoft Products to be ordered
under this enrollment. The Maximum Resale Price (MRP) is calculated by subkacting the additional discount
provided to the Partner, from the total estimated resale price for the Microsoft Products.

The requirement to pass through the additional discount, does not mean that Microsoft is setting the
Custome/s actual price. Partners remain free to set the price charged for Microsoft Products at any point equal
to or below MRP. The Customer's actual price will be established by a separate agreement between Customer
and its Partner.

Ordered Products

Currency lllaximum Resale Price

US Dollar 63,846

Note: The Maximum Resale Price listed in the table above only pertains to the Microsoft Products to be ordered under this
Enrollment. The content of this form has no impact on the Customef s price for Non-Microsoft products and services.

ln this form, the following definitions apply:
"Custome/ means the entity that may enter or has entered into a Contract with the Partner.
"Contract' means a binding agreement between the Partner and Affiliate, under which Customer orders Products from Partner.
"Microsoft" means (1) the entity that has entered into an agreement with Partner under which Partner may place orders for
Microsoft Products for use by the Customer and (2) the affiliates of such entity, as appropriate.
"Maximum Resale Price' means the sum of the Estimated Retail Price for all Microsoft Products ordered under the Customer

Contract minus the aggregated discount off of the Partneis Net Price provided by Microsoft listed in the currency in which the
Partner or Partner's reseller transacts with Microsoft.
"Product' means all Microsoft Products identified in the Product Terms, such as all Software, Online Services, and otherweb-
based services, including pre-release or beta version. Microsoft product availability may vary by region.

Partner:

Customer:

Signature of Customey's authorized representative:
Printed name:

Printed title:
Date:

Dell Inc.
County of Inyo

Scott Armstrong
Information Services Director

1t1



Sam Andrews
sam.andrews@dell.com
512.720.4469

Microsoft Enterprise Agreement (EA) #:  9061905 Date of Issue: 5/2/2022
Customer:   County of Inyo Quote Expires: 5/31/2022
Contract:  Riverside County/CCISDA/MISAC EA -  PSA-0001524 Quote Number: INYO-3WinDC

Product Description Mfg# Quantity Months Unit Price Ext. Price

WinSvrDCCore ALNG LicSAPk MVL 16Lic CoreLic, Purchased in Year 2 of EA 9EA-00271 3 N/A $5,444.47 $16,333.41
$0.00

Total Year 2 Payment $16,333.41

Notes:    The price quoted covers the license in-full and pre-pays the Total Payment $16,333.41
                Software Assurance until your EA expires on 5/31/2023. 
                No additional annual installment payment required. 

Notes:

Quote prepared by: Chris A Johnson

Licenses + Software Assurance

mailto:sam.andrews@dell.com


County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Lucy Vincent
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution designating individuals as professional persons to place holds pursuant to WIC 5150
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Resolution No. 2022-16, titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of 
Inyo, State of California, Designating Certain Individuals as Professional Persons who are Authorized to Place 
Someone under a 72-hour 5150 Hold," and authorize the Chairperson to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Health and Human Services Department is requesting your Board's approval of the Resolution titled "A 
Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California, Designating Certain Individuals as 
Professional Persons who are authorized to place someone under a 72-hour 5150 Hold" in order to allow the 
HHS Deputy Director of Behavioral Health, who is designated as the Local Mental Health Director, to designate 
qualified individuals within the Department as individuals who may place a person under an involuntary hold 
pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 5150(a).

Per WIC 5050, the following people may place someone under a 72 hour 5150 hold:
1. A peace officer
2. A professional person in charge of a facility designated by the county for evaluation and treatment
3. A member of the attending staff of a facility designated by the county for evaluation and treatment
4. Designated members of a mobile crisis team
5. A professional person designated by the county

Adoption of this resolution would allow the County Mental Health Director to designate a professional person who 
meets specific training and experience requirements (per #5, above). The resolution is also worded to allow for 
potential future title changes or new classifications to be considered as designated professional persons, as long 
as training and experience criteria are met. HHS recommends that your Board approve the Resolution so that the 
local Mental Health Director may assign qualified staff to perform this function.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could decide not to approve this Resolution.  In this case, we will continue to have a shortage of 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

primary on-call staff persons who are able to write 5150 holds.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Inyo County Behavioral Health, Community Healthcare Partners, Law Enforcement.
 
FINANCING:
There are no costs associated with adopting this resolution.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Professional Person Resolution
 
APPROVALS:
Lucy Vincent Created/Initiated - 4/29/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/29/2022
Kimball Pier Approved - 5/4/2022
Marilyn Mann Approved - 5/4/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 5/4/2022
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 5/4/2022



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF INYO, STATE 
OF CALIFORNIA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS AS PROFESSIONAL 
PERSONS WHO ARE AUTHORIZED TO PLACE SOMEONE UNDER A 72-HOUR 

5150 HOLD 
 

WHEREAS, California Welfare and Institutions Code section 5150(a) states the 
following persons may place someone under a 72-hour 5150 hold: 

• A peace officer 
• A professional person in charge of a facility designated by the county for 

evaluation and treatment 
• A member of the attending staff of a facility designated by the county for 

evaluation and treatment 
• Designated members of a mobile crisis team 
• A professional person designated by the county 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to section 5150(a), Inyo County seeks to designate professional 

persons who can place an individual under a 72-hour 5150 hold; 
 
WHEREAS, this designation is being made in consultation with Behavioral Health and 

mental health providers to ensure that designated individuals are qualified and capable of 
assessing whether an individual meets the criteria for a 72-hour 5150 hold. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo 
hereby designates the following County employees, who have met the qualifications outlined in 
numbers two and three below, as professional persons who can place 5150 holds: 
 

1. Holds the job title of: Psychotherapist, Social Worker III-IV, Clinical Administrator, 
Deputy Director of Behavioral Health, Behavioral Health Nurse I/II, HHS Specialist III-
IV, Addictions Supervisor, Addictions Counselor II-III, or other County Position with 
minimum qualifications and skills similar to the listed positions; 

2. Is currently certified as an Individual Crisis Specialist pursuant to the criteria and testing 
established by the American Institute of Suicidology; and 

3. Has been approved in writing by the Director of Behavioral Health to place 5150 holds. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of _______, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  _______ 
NOES:  _______ 
ABSTAIN: _______ 
ABSENT: _______ 
 

________________________________ 
Dan Totheroh 
Chairperson, Inyo County Board of Supervisors 



 
ATTEST: Leslie Chapman 
  Clerk of the Board 
 
By: _____________________________ 
 Darcy Ellis, Assistant 
 Assistant Clerk of the Board 



County of Inyo

Probation
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Jeffrey Thomson
 
SUBJECT:  Amendment #3 for Maintenance Contract with Siemens Industry Inc. for the Juvenile Center Fire 
Suppression System
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Amendment No. 3 to the agreement between the County of Inyo and Siemens Industry, 
Inc. of Fresno, CA to extend the agreement from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023, contingent upon the Board’s 
approval of the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all 
appropriate signatures being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
SimplexGrinnel originally installed the electronic controls and Life Safety system (fire suppression system) in the 
Inyo County Jail and Juvenile Center. SimplexGrinnel held the maintenance contract on this equipment every 
year due to the proprietary nature of the entire system and the need for Simplex replacement parts. In 2003, Inyo 
County Juvenile Center received a proposal from the Fire Safety Division of Siemens to maintain, repair and 
inspect our Fire and Life Safety Equipment. Siemens was able to offer a maintenance contract because nearly all 
of their technical service personnel were former SimplexGrinnel employees, specifically the technicians who 
provided service to our facility. Siemens could also acquire the needed parts and provide a twenty-four (24) hour 
response window under any circumstance. Siemens has been awarded the maintenance contracts since 2003 at 
the Jail and Juvenile Center and the service technicians are familiar with the Juvenile Center’s fire suppression 
system.

Both parties would like to extend the Agreement from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023. The cost of $7,242 paid in 
two installments per year for the semi-annual inspection and maintenance of equipment services (fire and safety 
equipment – fire suppression system) will not be changed.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could choose not to extend the Agreement with Siemens; however, this is not recommended as 
Siemens has been reliable and knowledgeable with our system; provides the emergency response we need; and 
is currently under a maintenance contract with the County to inspect the Jail. Yearly inspections and 
maintenance of the fire suppression system is required on a facility that houses juveniles.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A
 
FINANCING:
Historically, funding has been provided through Operating Transfers in Other Financing Sources (Revenue Code 
4998) from Facilities Trust and will be budgeted in the Juvenile Institutions Budget (023100), Expenditure Object 
Code 5265 - Professional Services. We anticipate in FY 22-23 that this funding will continue; however, if it does 
not, we will work with the Budget Team to cover the cost of this contract.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Siemens Contract
2. Siemens Contract Amendment 3
 
APPROVALS:
Krystal Leonard Created/Initiated - 4/6/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/6/2022
Krystal Leonard Approved - 4/15/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 4/15/2022
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/15/2022
Krystal Leonard Approved - 4/20/2022
Jeffrey Thomson Final Approval - 4/21/2022











































County of Inyo

Probation
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Jeffrey Thomson
 
SUBJECT:  Amendment to Tulare County Agreement 30192
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Amendment No. 30192 to the agreement between the County of Inyo and Tulare County 
to extend the agreement to July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, contingent upon the Board’s approval of the 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures 
being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
As a result of transitioning the Inyo County Juvenile Center from a full service juvenile hall to a special purpose 
juvenile hall, the County of Inyo entered an agreement with Tulare County on November 1, 2016, to obtain 
facilities and services for the detention and/or commitment of juvenile offenders. Said agreement was for a period 
of one (1) year. The two counties amended the agreement on July 1, 2017, July 1, 2018, and July 1, 2019, for an 
additional year. A new contract was completed and effective July 1, 2021. The Probation Department requests 
that the agreement be amended to include an extension of one (1) year, effective July 1, 2022, and expiring on 
June 30, 2023.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
All financial terms remain the same as the original agreement.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Tulare Agreement
2. Tulare Agreement Amendment
 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

APPROVALS:
Krystal Leonard Created/Initiated - 4/13/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/13/2022
Krystal Leonard Approved - 4/13/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 4/13/2022
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/13/2022
Krystal Leonard Approved - 4/15/2022
Jeffrey Thomson Final Approval - 4/15/2022









































County of Inyo

Probation
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Jeffrey Thomson
 
SUBJECT:  Modification to El Dorado County Agreement
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the modified agreement between the County of Inyo and the County of El Dorado to 
increase the daily rate per youth placed at El Dorado Juvenile Detention Facilities to $350.00 for non-reserved 
beds, $400.00 for Commitment Programming, and $475.00 for Secure Track Programming, contingent upon the 
Board's approval of future fiscal year budgets, and authorize the Chairperson and Chief Probation Officer to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
As a result of transitioning the Inyo County Juvenile Center from a full service juvenile hall to a special purpose 
juvenile hall, the County of Inyo entered an agreement with El Dorado County on October 14, 2016 to obtain 
facilities and services for the detention and/or commitment of juvenile offenders. Said agreement may be 
modified in writing and signed by all parties. The Probation Department requests that the agreement be modified 
to include the daily rate increase at El Dorado Juvenile Detention Facilities to $350.00 for non-reserved beds, 
$400.00 for Commitment Programming, and $475.00 for Secure Track Programming effective after all signatures 
and approvals are obtained. 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
The daily rate increase at El Dorado Juvenile Detention Facilities to $350.00 for non-reserved beds, $400.00 for 
Commitment Programming, and $475.00 for Secure Track Programming. This will be paid out of the Out Of 
County Budget (023101) Professional Services (5265).
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. El Dorado Agreement for Juvenile Detention Facilities 
2. El Dorado Agreement Amendment 1



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
APPROVALS:
Krystal Leonard Created/Initiated - 4/15/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/18/2022
Krystal Leonard Approved - 4/18/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 4/18/2022
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/18/2022
Krystal Leonard Approved - 4/18/2022
Jeffrey Thomson Final Approval - 4/18/2022



















County of Inyo Page 1 of 3 #5851/427-S1611 

JSC   First Amendment 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES #5851/427-S1611 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT to that Agreement for Services #5851 made and entered into by 

and between the County of El Dorado, a political subdivision of the State of California 

(hereinafter referred to as "County"), and County of Inyo, a political subdivision of the State 

of California, whose principal place of business is 1360 N Main St, Suite 162, Bishop, CA 

93514, (hereinafter referred to as "Placing County"); 

R E C I T A L S 

WHEREAS, El Dorado has established Juvenile Detention Facilities designed for the reception 

and temporary care of minors pursuant to Title 15 of the California Code of Regulations and 

detained in accordance with the provisions of the California Welfare and Institutions Code, in 

accordance with Agreement for Services #5851/427-S1611, dated October 11, 2016, incorporated 

herein and made reference a part hereof; 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have mutually agreed to amend the Whereas Clauses Two and 

Three, Scope of Services, and Compensation for Services of said Agreement to change all instances 

of the word “ward” to “youth,” as youth is the appropriate term to utilize pursuant to regulation and 

law, hereby amending Whereas Clause Two; Whereas Clause Three; Article I, Scope of 

Services; and Article III, Compensation for Services;  

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have mutually agreed to increase the non-reserved, per day, per 

youth rate to $350.00; the per day, per youth ordered to the Juvenile Detention Facility 

Commitment Programming rate to $400.00; the per day, per youth ordered to the Juvenile Detention 

Facility Secure Track Program rate to $475.00; and define rates for youth held less than twenty-four 

(24) hours; of said Agreement, hereby additionally amending Article III, Scope of Services; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises and covenants 

hereinafter contained, County and Placing County mutually agree to amend the terms of the 

Agreement in this First Amendment to Agreement on the following terms and conditions: 

I. WHEREAS CLAUSE Two of the Agreement is amended in its entirety to read as

follows:

WHEREAS, Placing County desires to place a youth in El Dorado’s facility to the extent that such 

accommodation may exist; and 

II. WHEREAS CLAUSE Three of the Agreement is amended in its entirety to read as

follows:

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the parties hereto that the placement of said youth conforms with all 

applicable federal, state and local laws; and 

III. ARTICLE I, Scope of Services, of the Agreement is amended in its entirety to read as

follows:

http://www.bing.com/local?lid=YN108x190157804&id=YN108x190157804&q=Inyo+County+Probation+Dept&name=Inyo+County+Probation+Dept&cp=37.3704643249512%7e-118.395233154297&ppois=37.3704643249512_-118.395233154297_Inyo+County+Probation+Dept&FORM=SNAPST


 
 

 

County of Inyo Page 2 of 3 #5851/427-S1611 

JSC         First Amendment 

 

ARTICLE I – Scope of Services: 

The Placing County shall have the right to place juveniles in the Juvenile Facilities of El Dorado on 

a space available basis, subject to acceptance of El Dorado and adherence to the terms and 

conditions set forth herein. The El Dorado County Juvenile Detention Superintendent, or designee, 

reserves the right to approve youth for acceptance into the facility, and may remove and/or 

terminate the bed space of a problem youth upon 72 hour notice to Placing County. 

 

Placing County shall provide for the transportation of said juvenile(s) to and from the El Dorado 

Juvenile Detention Facility(ies). Placing County shall provide all documentation and information 

deemed necessary at time of booking. 

 

The Placing County must bring any medication, if so prescribed, with the youth or the medication 

may be provided by the parent(s) or guardian(s) of the youth. 

 

IV. ARTICLE III, Compensation for Services, of the Agreement is amended in its entirety 

to read as follows: 

 

ARTICLE III – Compensation for Services: 

For services provided herein, for the period beginning with the effective date of this amendment and 

continuing through the remaining term of the Agreement, Placing County agrees to pay El Dorado 

the sum of Three Hundred Fifty Dollars ($350.00) per calendar day, for each youth placed within 

the Juvenile Detention Facility in a non-reserved bed; the sum of Four Hundred Dollars ($400.00) 

per calendar day, for each youth ordered to be placed within Commitment Programming; or the sum 

of Four Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars ($475.00) per calendar day, for each youth ordered to be 

placed within the Secure Track Program. 

 

Youth held for twelve (12) hours or less shall be charged one-half (1/2) the respective daily rate; 

youth held over twelve (12) but up to twenty-four (24) hours shall be charged the respective full 

daily rate. 

 

Placing County shall pay monthly in arrears and within thirty (30) days following the Placing 

County’s receipt and approval of itemized invoice(s) identifying services rendered. 

 

Placing County agrees to pay or reimburse El Dorado or other rendering the following services to 

any youth detained by the Placing County in addition to the daily contractual amount: 

 

Costs of any hospital, medical, dental, and/or surgical care/treatment of any youth outside of those 

provided by El Dorado as long as they are authorized by the Chief Probation Officer, or their 

designee, of the Placing County. Or, in the case of an emergency, by the Superintendent of the El 

Dorado Juvenile Detention Facility(ies); and 

 

Costs of transportation and maintenance between the Placing County and El Dorado Juvenile 

Detention Facilities. 

 

 

 

Except as herein amended, all other parts and sections of Agreement for Services #5851 shall 

remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 



 
 

 

County of Inyo Page 3 of 3 #5851/427-S1611 

JSC         First Amendment 

  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First Amendment to 

Agreement for Services #5851 on the dates indicated below. 

 

 

 

- - C O U N T Y   O F   E L  D O R A D O - - 

 

 

 

By: _____________________________   Dated: ____________________ 

Board of Supervisors 

“County” 

 

 

 

Attest: 

Kim Dawson 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 

By: _____________________________   Dated: ____________________ 

Deputy Clerk 

 

 

 

- - P L A C I N G   C O U N T Y - - 

 

 

 

By: _____________________________   Dated: ____________________ 

Chair 

Board of Supervisors 

“County of Inyo” 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

County of Inyo 

 

 

By: ______________________________________  Dated: ________________________ 
 



County of Inyo

Probation
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Jeffrey Thomson
 
SUBJECT:  Amendment No. 7 to the Agreement between the County of Inyo and Noble Software Group, LLC.
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Amendment No. 7 to the agreement between the County of Inyo and Noble Software 
Group, LLC. of Redding, CA to extend the agreement from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 with the cost of 
$6,004.95 for the annual hosting fee (up to 19 Users) and $800 for quality assurance (IRR Site Access, 8 Users), 
and to remove Section 23 and add Section 22.5 to the agreement, contingent upon the Board’s approval of the 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures 
being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Noble Software Group, LLC (“NOBLE”) provides, administers, and hosts a web-based, non-exclusive licensed 
juvenile and adult Probation assessment and case planning software package. This Evidenced Based Practiced 
tool is used to determine the protective factors and risk needs of both adult and juvenile offenders with a 
respective automated case plan; Reentry and Jail Intake Tools; an evidence based Detention Release Tool for 
juvenile facilities. The Inyo County Probation Department has had an Agreement with Noble Software Group, 
LLC. using their software package since October 12, 2015. The assessments and case plans are integrated with 
our case management system. Both parties would like to extend the Agreement from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 
2023 and remove Section 23 - Limitation of Liability from the original Agreement, and add Section 22.5 - Inyo 
County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are covered as additional insureds on the general liability 
policy with respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor 
including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Rejecting the request to extend the Agreement and make changes to the original Agreement is not 
recommended because this will disrupt the current case plans and tools we currently utilize each day for adult 
and juvenile clients.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
FINANCING:
Monies will be budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 budget out of both the Probation – General (023000) 
Budget and Juvenile Institutions Budget (023100) General Operating Object Code 5311.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Noble Software Group, LLC Agreement
2. Noble Software Group, LLC Agreement Amendment 7
 
APPROVALS:
Krystal Leonard Created/Initiated - 4/20/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/21/2022
Krystal Leonard Approved - 4/21/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 5/4/2022
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/4/2022
Krystal Leonard Approved - 5/4/2022
Jeffrey Thomson Final Approval - 5/4/2022





































































County of Inyo

Public Works
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Ashley Helms
 
SUBJECT:  Notice of Completion for the Bishop Airport Terminal Project
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve Resolution No. 2022-17, titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County 
of Inyo, State of California Authorizing the Recording of the Notice of Completion for the Terminal Expansion 
Project at the Bishop Airport," and authorize the Chairperson to sign.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Public Works Director is requesting that the Board adopt the attached Resolution, which accepts the 
completed work  for the Terminal Expansion Project at the Bishop Airport and authorizes the Public Works 
Director to record a Notice of Completion for the project.  In addition to formally accepting the work, the Notice of 
Completion begins the period during which stop notices may be placed against the work. In the event that no 
stop notices are filed, the retention must be returned to the Contractor.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
On August 20, 2021, your Board approved the construction contract with Spiess Construction of Santa Maria, CA 
for the Terminal Expansion Project at the Bishop Airport.  The project scope included the erection of a 50 x 60 
foot insulated tensioned membrane structure, manufactured by Sprung Structure Inc.,and associated site work 
and interior finishes.  The work was determined to be substantially complete to the satisfaction of the Public 
Works Director on December 14, 2021, shortly before the opening day on December 19.  The final contract 
amount was $967,471.80, after four change orders totaling $80,771.80, or 9.1% of the original contract amount. 
 The change orders addressed modifications made during the course of construction, including the extension of 
the sidewalk in the baggage claim area to improve accessibility, electrical service modifications, leach field 
repairs, etc.  Change orders were approved by the Public Works Director as per Inyo County Code 11.05.210.
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could choose not to approve the Resolution.  Consequently, the project would not be formally 
accepted and the Notice of Completion could not be filed.  Choosing not to approve the Resolution is not 
recommended as it will extend the period during which stop notices can be filed and will delay return of retention 
monies to the Contractor.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
The Federal Aviation Administration provided partial grant funding for the project.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
FINANCING:
Costs associated with this contract are paid out of the Bishop Airport Terminal Area Improvments budget (630400), 
object code 5700 (Construction in Progress). 
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Notice of Completion Resolution
2. Notice of Completion Bishop Airport Terminal Project
 
APPROVALS:
Ashley Helms Created/Initiated - 5/3/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 5/3/2022
Breanne Nelums Approved - 5/3/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 5/3/2022
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/3/2022
Michael Errante Final Approval - 5/3/2022



RESOLUTION #2022 - __

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE

COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
AUTHORIZING THE RECORDING OF A NOTICE OF COMPLETION

FOR THE
Bishop Airport Terminal Project 

WHEREAS, Michael Errante, Director of the Public Works Department of the County of 
Inyo, has determined that the Terminal Expansion Project at the Bishop Airport has been 
completed by Spiess Construction of Santa Maria, CA in accordance with the Project Plans and 
Specifications.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Director of Public Works is hereby 
authorized and directed to sign and file with the County Recorder a separate Notice of 
Completion pertaining to the Terminal Expansion Project at the Bishop Airport.

Passed, approved and adopted this              day of                                 , 2022 by the following 
vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Leslie Chapman, Clerk

by 
Assistant Clerk of the Board



RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

County of Inyo
c/o Director of Public Works
Public Works Department
168 N. Edwards Street
PO Drawer Q
Independence, CA  93526

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

1. A work of improvement known as the  Terminal Expansion Project at the Bishop Airport on the 
property hereinafter described, was completed on December 14, 2021  and was accepted by the 
Inyo County Board of Supervisors on, 5/10/2022.

2. The property on which the Terminal Expansion Project at the Bishop Airport has been completed 
is located on the grounds of Bishop Airport, Bishop, California.  

3. The County of Inyo, a political subdivision of the State of California, the address of which is 224 
North Edwards Street, P.O. Drawer N, Independence, CA 93526, operates and maintains the 
Bishop Airport.

4. The undersigned, Michael Errante, is the Director of Public Works of the County of Inyo and has 
been duly authorized pursuant to Resolution adopted   5/10/2022       , by the Board of 
Supervisors of the County of Inyo to execute and file this Notice of Completion.

5. The name of the original contractor that constructed the Terminal Expansion Project at the Bishop 
Airport, pursuant to contract with the County, is Spiess Construction Co, of Santa Maria, CA.

Pursuant to the contract, the contractor was required to furnish all labor, materials, methods or processes, 
implements, tools, machinery, equipment, transportation services, and all other items and related 
functions which are necessary or appurtenant to construct the project designated in the contract.

COUNTY OF INYO

Dated:                         By:                          
Michael Errante, Director of Public Works



VERIFICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)  SS.

COUNTY OF INYO )

I, Michael Errante, hereby declare: That I am the Director of Public Works for the 
County of Inyo, a political subdivision of the State of California, the public entity 
on behalf of which I executed the foregoing NOTICE OF COMPLETION for the 
Terminal Expansion Project at the Bishop Airport, and which entity is the owner of 
the aforesaid interest or estate in the property therein described; that I am 
authorized by the public entity to execute this NOTICE on the entity’s behalf; that 
I am authorized to and hereby make this verification on behalf of the public entity; 
and that I have read said NOTICE and know the contents thereof.  I declare under 
penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the NOTICE and 
the information set forth therein are true and correct.

Dated: ____________________________________

            Michael Errante, PE, Public Works Director



County of Inyo

Public Works
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Justine Kokx
 
SUBJECT:  Agreement for FY 2021 - 2022 Federal Apportionment Exchange and State Match Program for 
Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) Exchange Funds
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the  Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Federal Apportionment Program Federal Exchange and 
State Match Program, Agreement No. X22-5948(103), between the County of Inyo and the California Department 
of Transportation in the amount of $673,353 plus a State match of $100,000 for a total not to exceed amount of 
$773,353, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The FY 2020-2021 Federal Aportionment  Program Federal Exchange and State Match Program allows Inyo 
County Public Works, Road Department to receive Federal gas tax money.  The exchange program requires 
Caltrans to match Federal funds, in the amount of $673,353, with $100,000 of State money for a total not to 
exceed amount of $773,353.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
Section 182.6 of the Streets and Highways Code allows counties of less than 200,000 people to exchange 
Regional Surface Transportation Programs (RSTP) Federal funds provided under the “Fixing America’s Surface 
Transportation Act” (FAST) for nonfederal State Highway Account funds.  In addition, Section 182.9 of the 
Streets and Highways Code requires the allocation of unobligated State Matching moneys from the State 
Highway Account to counties choosing to exchange their Federal funds, and the commission shall allocate to 
each county, an amount not to exceed $100,000 each fiscal year. The State funds are not restricted, whereas the 
Federal funds are restricted to work on roads that have a Federal designation (otherwise known as "On-System" 
Roads).  Consequently, the exchange for State funds allows the Road Department a greater degree of discretion 
and flexibility in how the funds are spent on maintenance of County streets and roads.

In order to streamline the exchange of funds, Caltrans offers the exchange directly to eligible counties and 
prepares the Fund Exchange Agreement in advance.
   
Annually, this agreement is usually received during the fourth quarter of the current fiscal year and it normally 
takes somewhere between four and six months to complete processing of the agreement and invoice and to 
receive actual payment of the RSTP funds. As a result, the funds are usually received during the following fiscal 
year.  The Road Department will budget the FY 2021/2022 funds for expenditure during FY 2022/2023.
 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The only alternative would be to not approve the Agreement or authorize execution of the Agreement. This is not 
recommended since these funds are a significant source of funding for the Road Department and they are 
essential to continue with necessary road work and maintenance.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Caltrans
County Counsel
County Auditor
 
FINANCING:
These funds are budgeted in the FY 2021 - 2022 Road Budget, Budget Unit 034600, Object Code 4484, 
Regional Surface Transportation Program Funds. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Caltrans-Inyo County Agreement
 
APPROVALS:
Justine Kokx Created/Initiated - 4/26/2022
Michael Errante Approved - 4/26/2022
John Pinckney Approved - 4/27/2022
Breanne Nelums Approved - 4/27/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/27/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 4/27/2022
Amy Shepherd Final Approval - 4/27/2022



FEDERAL APPORTIONMENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM AND STATE MATCH PROGRAM
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - NON MPO COUNTY

                                                                 09         INYO
                                                                 District          County

                                                                 Agreement No. X22-5948(103)
                                                                 AMS Adv ID:0922000041

THIS AGREEMENT is made on _________________, by the COUNTY of INYO , a political subdivision
of the State of California (COUNTY), and the State of California, acting by and through the Department
of Transportation (STATE).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to assign federal apportionments made available to COUNTY for
allocation to transportation projects in accordance with Section 182.6 of the Streets and Highways
Code [Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP)/Regional Surface Transportation Block Grant
Program (RSTBGP) funds] in exchange for nonfederal State Highway Account funds, and

WHEREAS Section 182.9 of the Streets and Highways Code requires the allocation of State Matching
funds from the State Highway Account to COUNTY:

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

                                I.  FEDERAL APPORTIONMENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM

A.  As authorized by Section 182.6 of the Streets and Highways Code, and the RTPA having agreed to
exchange or elected not to exercise its authority as it relates to the COUNTY'S portion of the
RSTP/RSTBGP under Section 182.6(g), COUNTY agrees to assign to STATE:

        $673,353.00       from the eligible portion of its estimated annual minimum RSTP/RSTBGP
Apportionment for Fiscal Year 2021/2022.

The eligible portion of said minimum apportionment is the COUNTY's estimated annual minimum
RSTP/RSTBGP apportionment established under Section 182.6(d)(2) of the Streets and Highways
Code less any federal apportionments already obligated for projects chargeable to COUNTY's eligible
portion of its estimated annual minimum RSTP/RSTBGP apportionment.

For Caltrans Use Only

I hereby Certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for this encumbrance

Date $Accounting Officer

1 4Page of (Rev. 04/09/2018 )Non-MPO-Co. E/M (N)

4/5/2022 773,353.00



B.  COUNTY agrees that it will not undertake any capacity-expanding project funded herein located in
an air quality nonattainment area without prior inclusion of said project by its RTPA in the "build"
alternative of the air quality conformance analysis and the RTPA's subsequent concurrence in the
project's implementation.

                                              II.  STATE MATCH PROGRAM - Section 182.9

A.  As authorized by Section 182.9 of the Streets and Highways Code, STATE agrees to pay to
COUNTY $100,000.00 from the unobligated balance of COUNTY's State Matching funds for Fiscal Year
2021/2022.

B.  COUNTY agrees that before COUNTY uses State Matching funds for any other lawful purpose,
COUNTY shall use such funds to match federally funded transportation projects.

                                                          III.  COMMON PROVISIONS

A.  Subject to the availability of State funds by the State Budget Act, and upon receipt of COUNTY
invoice evidencing COUNTY's assignment of COUNTY's estimated apportionment under Section I.A to
STATE, STATE agrees to pay to COUNTY an amount not to exceed $773,353.00 that equals the sum
of the estimated apportionment amounts identified in Sections I.A and the State Match funds identified
in Section II.A.

B.  COUNTY agrees to use all State funds paid hereunder only for transportation purposes that are in
conformance with Article XIX of the California State Constitution.

C.  COUNTY agrees to establish a special account within their County Road Fund for the purpose of
depositing all payments received from STATE pursuant to this agreement.

D. COST PRINCIPLES
1. The COUNTY agrees to comply with, and require all project sponsors to comply with, Office of
Management and Budget Supercircular 2 CFR Part 200, Cost Principles for STATE and LOCAL
government, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to STATE
and LOCAL governments.

2. COUNTY will assure that its fund recipients will be obligated to agree that (a) Contract Cost
Principles and Procedures, 48 CFR, Federal Acquisition Regulations System, Chapter 1, part 31, et
seq., shall be used to determine the allowability of individual project cost items and (b) Those parties
shall comply with Federal Administrative Procedures in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to STATE and LOCAL
governments.  Every sub-recipient receiving funds as a contractor or sub-contractor under this
agreement shall comply with federal administrative procedures in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to STATE and LOCAL
governments.

3. Any fund expenditures for costs for which COUNTY has received payment or credit that are
determined by subsequent audit to be unallowable under Office of Management and Budget
Supercircular, 2 CFR Part 200, are subject to repayment by COUNTY to STATE.  Should COUNTY fail
to reimburse funds due STATE within 30 days or demand, or within

2 4Page of (Rev. 04/09/2018 )Non-MPO-Co. E/M (N)



such other period as may be agreed in writing between the parties hereto, STATE is authorized to
intercept and withhold future payments due COUNTY from STATE of any third-party source, including,
but not limited to, the State Treasurer, the State Controller and the CTC.

E.  THIRD PARTY CONTRACTING
1) COUNTY shall not award a construction contract over $10,000 or other contracts over $25,000
[excluding professional service contracts of the type which are required to be procured in accordance
with Government Code Sections 4525 (d), (e) and (f)] on the basis of a noncompetitive negotiation for
work to be performed using funds without the prior written approval of STATE.

2)  Any subcontract or agreement entered into by COUNTY as a result of disbursing funds received
pursuant to this Agreement shall contain all of the fiscal provisions of this Agreement; and shall
mandate that travel and per diem reimbursements and third-party contract reimbursements to
subcontractors will be allowable as project costs only after those costs are incurred and paid for by the
subcontractors.

3) In addition to the above, the preaward requirements of third party contractor/consultants with
COUNTY should be consistent with Local Program Procedures as published by STATE.

F.  ACCOUNTING SYSTEM
COUNTY, its contractors and subcontractors shall establish and maintain an accounting system and
records that properly accumulate and segregate fund expenditures by line item.  The accounting system
of COUNTY, its contractors and all subcontractors shall conform to Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP), enable the determination of incurred costs at interim points of completion, and
provide support for reimbursement payment vouchers or invoices.

G.  RIGHT TO AUDIT
For the purpose of determining compliance with this Agreement and other matters connected with the
performance of COUNTY'S contracts with third parties, COUNTY, COUNTY's contractors and
subcontractors and STATE shall each maintain and make available for inspection all books, documents,
papers, accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to the performance of such contracts,
including, but not limited to, the costs of administering those various contracts.  All of the above
referenced parties shall make such materials available at their respective offices at all reasonable times
for three years from the date of final payment of funds to COUNTY.   STATE, the California State
Auditor, or any duly authorized representative of STATE or the United States Department of
Transportation, shall each have access to any books, records, and documents that are pertinent for
audits, examinations, excerpts, and transactions, and COUNTY shall furnish copies thereof if
requested.

H.  TRAVEL AND SUBSISTENCE
Payments to only COUNTY for travel and subsistence expenses of COUNTY forces and its
subcontractors claimed for reimbursement or applied as local match credit shall not exceed rates
authorized to be paid exempt non-represented State employees under

3 4Page of (Rev. 04/09/2018 )Non-MPO-Co. E/M (N)



current State Department of Personnel Administration (DPA) rules.  If the rates invoiced are in excess of
those authorized DPA rates, then COUNTY is responsible for the cost difference and any overpayments
shall be reimbursed to STATE on demand.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA                                                      COUNTY OF  INYO
Department Of Transportation

By: ________________________                                         By: ___________________________
Office of Project Implementation
Division of Local Assistance                                                   Title: _________________________

Date: ______________________                                         Date: _________________________

4 4Page of (Rev. 04/09/2018 )Non-MPO-Co. E/M (N)



County of Inyo

Public Works - Recycling & Waste 
Management

 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Cap Aubrey
 
SUBJECT:  Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement with Team Engineering & Management, Inc
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board:
A)  approve and ratify Amendment No. 1 to the contract between the County of Inyo and TEAM Engineering & 
Management Inc. of Bishop, CA to:
1.  change the name of TEAM Engineering & Management Inc. to TEAM Environmental Inc.;  
2.  add a subcontractor to the agreement, WOOD Environmental & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.; and
3.  increase the not-to-exceed amount from $913,309 to $968,309 contingent upon the Board’s approval of future 
budgets; and
B) and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
On July 6, 2021 your Board approved a contract with Team Engineering & Management, Inc for a 5-year period. 
TEAM Engineering & Management has since changed the name of their corporation to TEAM Environmental, 
Inc.  The original contract consisted of Task 7 for additional tasks needed.  We are expanding Task 7 to include 
CEQA support and the need of WOOD Environmental services for the CEQA support as a subcontractor. 
Therefore, there is a need of an additional $55,000 for the additional tasks of CEQA support. 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to approve the amendment; however, this is not recommended as the County will 
rely on this contract amendment for important and ongoing projects requiring CEQA compliance.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
Funds for this service are included in the Solid Waste budget 045700, object code 5265, Professional Services.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. TEAM Amendment 1
 
APPROVALS:
Teresa Elliott Created/Initiated - 4/21/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/22/2022
Teresa Elliott Approved - 4/26/2022
Breanne Nelums Approved - 4/26/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 4/27/2022
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/27/2022
Michael Errante Final Approval - 4/28/2022



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

TEAM E rneen &Ma lnc

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the County
TEAM Engineering & Management

of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County'') and
lnc 61 Bishop, CA

(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"),
Contractor Services dated July 6,202
Contract 11s. 156 , for the term from July 1, 2021

have entered into an Agreement for the Provision of lndependent
.on County of lnyo Standard

June 30, 2026to

WHEREAS, County and Contractor do desire and consent to amend such Agreement as set forth
below;

WHEREAS, such Agreement provides that it may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or
subtracted from, by the mutual consent of the parties thereto, if such amendment or change is in written
form, and executed with the same formalities as such Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement
to maintain continuity.

County and Contractor hereby amend such Agreement as follows:

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO AND TEAM Engineering and Management lnc will now reflect the new name of
TEAM ENVIRONMENTAL.

ADDITION of a subcontractor WOOD Environmental & lnfrastructure Solutions lnc. as needed for Environmental Services in
Support of CEQA Compliance.

D. Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the County to Contractor for services
and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
5580,327 (initial term) 5198,864 (optionl) and 5189,1 18(option2) foratotal of 5968,309Dollars
(hereinafter refened to as "contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement
requested by Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

ATTACHMENTA
Scope of Work
See attached additional scope of work to Task 7

ATTACHMENT B

Schedule of Fees

See attached additional schedule of fees for WOOD Environmental & lnfrastructure Solutions, lnc

The effective date of this Amendment to the Ag reement is 31112022

All the other terms and conditions of the Agreement are unchanged and remain the same

County of lnyo Standard Contract - 11e. 156

Page 1

062912



AMENDMENT NUMBER TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

TEAM & Man lnc

FOR THE PROVISION OF INDEPENDENT GONTRACTOR SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

By: By:
Signature

Dated:

Type or Print

Dated

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO RISKASSESSMENT

County Risk Manager

156

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. _
Page 2

062912



L-TEAM
ENVIRONMENTAT

TEAM ENVIRON MENTAL.COM

760-872-1033

459 W. Line Street, Suite A

Bishop, CA 93514

SCHEDUTE OF FEES AND CHARGES

INYO COUNTY LANDFILL MONITORING AND REPORTING SERVICES

As of: 02-17-2022

PROFESSIONAL FEES

Principal S 220.00 per hour

Project Manager $ 175.00 per hour

Senior Engineer / Hydrogeologist

Professional Geolog ist

$ 165.00 per hour

$ 160.00 per hour

Senior Environmental Scientist $ 145.00 per hour

Project Geologist S 130.00 per hour

Project Scientist S 125.00 per hour

staff scientist S 105.00 per hour

Field Technician ll $ 95.00 per hour

Field Technician I S 80.00 per hour

Administrative Support S75.00 per hour

EQUIPMENT RENTAL CHARGES

Water Quality Meter (Horiba) S 150.00 per day

Water Level lndicator (Sotinst) S 35.00 per day

Groundwater Sampling pump (.t00'Oepth) (Monsoon or Peristaltic) S 115.00 per day

Groundwater Sampling Pump ('1OO'depth) (Mega Monsoon or Geosub) S 175.00 per day

Dedicated Sample Tubing $ 0.75 per foot

Air Quality Safety (CUq/CO) Meter (cX2O12) S 60.00 per day

Landfill Gas Analyzer (Ce V SOOO) 52OO/day or Cost+1O%

Photoionization Detector (plO ViniRAf ZOOO)

TSI Flowmeter

S 100.00 per day

S 35.00 per day

1



TEAM ENVIRON M ENTAL.COM

EXPENSES

Vehicle Use 2WD S 105.00 per day

Vehicle Use 4WD $ 125.00 per day

Mileage (in lieu of daily rate for'100 miles)

Per diem (for Tecopa/Shoshone only)

S 1.OO per mile

$250.00 per day

Sampling/Shipping Supplies S 45.00 per sampling event

Necessary Job-Related Expenses/Su bcontractors Cost plus 1O percent

NOTES
Above fees and charges are project-specific and are subject to annual revision unless prohibited by contract
terms. Charges for services will be in accordance with TEAM's Schedule of Fees and Charges in effect at the
time services are rendered. Overtime rates may apply for field events over 8 hours or for any night, holiday, or
weekend work. Terms of payment are as follows: All balances are due and payable upon receipt. Any balance

that has not been received within 30 days of the invoice date is assessed a one and one-half percent (1142) per
month late charge. TEAM reserves the right to terminate work in progress on any overdue account.

2



TEAM ENVI RON MENTAL.COM

SCOPE OF WORK AMENDMENT
LANDFILT MONITORING AND REPORTING SERVICES

TEAM Environmental, lnc. (formerly TEAM Engineering & Management, lnc) is pleased to
provide the following Scope of Work Amendment to the County of lnyo, Recycling and Waste
Management (Client).

PRIMARY OBJECTIVE

The primary objective of the additional scope of work is to assist the County of lnyo with
noticing and scoping of an environmental impact report under the California Environmental

Quality Act, related to the proposed acquisition of properties for continued landfill operation
and regulatory compliance at the Bishop Sunland, lndependence, and Lone Pine Landfills.

SCOPE OF WORK

To meet the objective stated above, the following subtask has been requested:

Task 7.3: CEQA Support: Notice of Preparation and lnitial Study for
Proposed Acquisition of Properties, Bishop-Sunland, lndependence, Lone

Pine Landfills

At the request of lnyo County, TEAM Environmental and its subcontractor, Wood
Environmental and lnfrastructure Solutions (Wood), will provide support for the following
CEQA scoping items:

r Project Description and Notice of Preparation (nOp) for Draft Environmental lmpact
Report

. Public Scoping Meeting (February 2022) and Review of Scoping Comments

. CEQA lnitial Study and Scoping Document

Addition of Authorized Subcontractor
According to the existing Contract terms, the Consultant can subcontract a portion of the
services only with express written consent of the County. Since the scope of the requested
CEQA support services requires additional subject-matter expertise, lnyo County Public Works
has approved the use of Wood Environment & lnfrastructure Solutions (Wood) as an

authorized sub-contractor to TEAM Environmental for this subtask. TEAM and Wood have
worked together on other recent CEQA projects for lnyo County Public Works, and have the
qualifications and experience to conduct this work for lnyo County.

Schedule
TEAM understands that the Client wants to complete the CEQA Scoping Tasks in the current
fiscalyear ending June 30, 2O22.The associated efforts, as requested by lnyo County, are
already in progresswith the NOPand Scoping Meeting being conducted in February2022.

3



TEAMENVI RONMENTAL.COM

TEAM and Wood will complete the lnitial Study and Scoping document prior to June 30,
unless otherwise directed by lnyo County.

Additional Budget Requested
The work proposed herein will be billed to the Client on a Time and Materials (T&M) basis

according to the TEAM's existing Contract for Landfill Monitoring and Reporting, with the
inclusion of the Schedule of Fees from the authorized subcontractor (attached). Task 7 was
intended to encompass a range of additional tasks that may be needed during the contract
term, based on regulatory mandates and the direction of lnyo County. However the CEQA
support task, as currently requested by the County, will require additional budget to be
allocated to Task 7.

TEAM's cost estimate to perform the additionalwork requested is a not-to-exceed $55,000, as

summarized below. Due to the nature of the proposed CEQA scoping activities, the required
effort will depend on the availability of project information from lnyo County, the extent of
public and agency comments, and the appropriate level of analysis deemed necessary for
each environmental category on the lnitial Study checklist. Costs do not include the
preparation of an EIR or other CEQA compliance document, as that will be further defined by
the current task and will be handled as a separate scope of work.

We will make every effort to complete the task as cost-effectively as possible, and if the work
is completed for less effort than anticipated, cost savings will be passed on to the Client.
lnvoiced costs for this task will not exceed the not-to-exceed amount without explicit
approval from lnyo County. A summary of estimated costs, and required additional budget for
the current fiscal year, is included below.

Summary of Additional Budget Required

Item / Description

Task 7.3 - CEQA Support: Notice of Preparation and lnitial Study

Fee

Professional Fees and Charges (not to exceed) $ 30,000.o0

Subcontractor Charges (not to exceed) $ 25,000.00

Subtotal $ 55,OOO.OO

Updated Schedule of Fees and Charges
TEAM's professional fees and charges have not changed, but an updated Schedule of Fees and
Charges for this project, reflecting TEAM's new company name, is attached. A Schedule of
Fees and Charges for Wood Environmental & lnfrastructure Solutions, lnc. is also attached.
Subcontractor charges will be billed to TEAM as costs are incurred, and included on monthly
invoices with a reduced mark-up to lnyo County of 1O%. All other contract terms remain in
effect and valid.

4

Total $ 55,OOO.OO



wood
Schedule of Fees and Charges

Wood Environment & lnfrastructure Solutions, lnc.
INYO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

AS NEEDED ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES IN SUPPORT OF
CEQA COMPLIANCE FOR THE INYO COUNry LANDFILLS

January 2022- January 2023

Wood proposes the labor categories and hourly rates set forth below to provide as needed environmental
services to TEAM Environmental, lnc. in support of the contract between the County of lnyo and TEAM
Environmental, lnc. for the provision of Landfill Monitoring & Reporting Services for the period of July 1,2021
through June30,2024.

Cateoorv Hourlv Rate
Project Manager
QA/QC Manager
Senior Technical Adviser
Senior Environmental Planner
Associate Environmental Planner
Junior Environmental Planner I

Junior Environmental Planner ll
Principal Biologist
Associate Biologist I

Associate Biologist ll
Junior Biologist
Assistant Biologist
Senior Cultural Resources Specialist
Associate Cultural Resources Specialist
Junior Cultural Resources Technician
Assistant Cultural Resources Technician
Senior Hydrologist
Senior Geologist
Paleontologist
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Air Quality Specialist
Toxicologist & Health Risk Assessment
Noise Specialist
Utilities Engineer
GIS Specialist
Word Processor
Accounts Specialist
Administrative Assistant

Expenses

$ 157.00
$ 180.00
$ 160.00
$ 130.00
$ 90.00
$ 80.00
$ 75.00
$ 160.00
$ 130.00
$ 115.00
$ 90.00
$ 65.00
$ 150.00
$ 130.00
$ 90.00
$ 65.00
$ 170.00
$ 170.00
$ 1 10.00
$ 150.00
$ 100.00
$ 125.00
$ 130.00
$ 130.00
$ 105.00
$ 75.00
$ 95.00
$ 65.00

Reproduction - Color
Reproduction - BAIV
CDs
Correspondence (commercial rate)
N ewspape r Adve rtiseme nts
Mileage
Per Diem

$ 2.OO/page
$ 0.12lpage
$ 2.00/cD
$ 6.11 per
$ 500.00 per
$ 0.58/mile
$175.00/day

Mileage and per diem may be expensed only with advance authorization of CLIENT. Above fees and charges are project-specific
and are subject to revision if contract is extended for reasons unrelated to performance. Charges for services will be in
accordance with Wood's Schedule of Fees and Charges in effect at the time services are rendered. Overtime rates may apply for
field events over 8 hours or for any night, holiday, or weekend work.



County of Inyo

Public Works - Road Department
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Shannon Platt
 
SUBJECT:  Road Department request to purchase street signage
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board: A) declare Newman Signs, Inc. of Jamestown, ND of the successful bidder for assorted road 
signs per Bid No. RD22-02; and B) authorize the purchase of assorted road signs from Newman Signs in an 
amount not to exceed $19,971.35.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Road Department annually places a large sign order to backfill used inventory. This order will also be used 
to upgrade many existing signs to new reflectivity requirements. The following bids were received:
Blink Signs: $38,950.62
Maneri Sign Company: $37,894.60
Intrawest Safety Supply: $26,514.30
Newman Signs Inc. was the successful low bidder at $18,534.90. Newman is from outside California and did not 
include sales tax in their initial bid. After adding sales tax, the total comes to $19,971.35.The Road Department is 
recommending your Board authorize a purchase order in the amount of $19,971.35 be made to Newman Signs 
Inc., P.O. Box 1728, Jamestown, ND 58402 for quote number TRFQTE054065.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could choose not to approve this purchase. This is not recommended as signage is an integral part of 
the County's Road system.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
County Counsel
Auditor's Office
 
FINANCING:
The funding for the sign order has been approved in the FY 21/22 Road Department Budget, 034600, Object 
code 5310, Road Signs.
 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Newman Signs Bid
2. Freight Information
 
APPROVALS:
Shannon Platt Created/Initiated - 4/26/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/26/2022
Sally Faircloth Approved - 4/27/2022
Breanne Nelums Approved - 4/27/2022
Shannon Platt Approved - 4/27/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 4/27/2022
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/27/2022
Michael Errante Final Approval - 4/27/2022

















County of Inyo

Sheriff
 

CONSENT - NO ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Office of the Sheriff
 
SUBJECT:  Animal Shelter Fence Installation Donation
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board, pursuant to Inyo County Code Section 6.26.020, accept a donation of Animal Shelter dog play 
yard fencing from Richard Eyer on behalf of the County.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Shelter volunteer Richard Eyer donated the installation cost ($4,400) of the outdoor dog play yard at Big Pine 
Animal Shelter. Outdoor play is essential for the animals at the shelter to develop behavior skills to aid in the 
transition from the shelter to adoption by citizens.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your board could refuse the donation. The shelter staff does not recommend this action. Familiarization to the 
outside world is crucial in the development of animals at the Shelter.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
 
FINANCING:
N/A
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Animal Shelter Donation Letter
 
APPROVALS:
Riannah Reade Created/Initiated - 4/25/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/25/2022
Riannah Reade Approved - 4/25/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 4/25/2022
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/26/2022



Agenda Request 
Page 2

Eric Pritchard Final Approval - 4/27/2022





County of Inyo

Water Department
 

DEPARTMENTAL - NO ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Aaron Steinwand
 
SUBJECT:  Inyo County/Los Angeles Standing Committee Meeting – May 12, 2022
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board provide direction to the County's Standing Committee representatives in advance of the meeting 
of the Inyo County/Los Angeles Standing Committee scheduled for May 12, 2022.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The upcoming Standing Committee meeting will be hosted by Los Angeles Department of Water and Power in 
person and via Webex videoconference.  Pursuant to Resolution 99-43 and the Long-Term Water Agreement, 
your Board sets policy for the County’s representatives to the Standing Committee.  The Water Department 
requests your Board provide direction to the County’s Standing Committee representatives.

The Standing Committee agenda was in development at the time this agenda request was prepared.  A final 
agenda will be circulated when it is completed.  It is expected that the Standing Committee agenda will include a 
report on runoff and operations and the Blackrock Waterfowl Management Area (BWMA).  The Standing 
Committee will set the Lower Owens River Project (LORP) seasonal habitat flow and BWMA flooded acreage 
after consultation with California Department of Fish and Wildlife.  This is year 2 of an Interim Plan developed by 
Inyo County and LADWP as an adaptive management measure to adjust the wetland acreage and timing of the 
project to improve waterfowl habitat. The Technical Group is not scheduled to meet until May 9, 2022 to make 
recommendations to the Committee regarding project management, but the schedule in the interim plan for the 
upcoming year prescribed that the wetted acreage be 500 acres in the fall, winter, and early spring months.  The 
1997 MOU and the 2009 Post Implementation Agreement require that the Standing Committee set the annual 
seasonal habitat flow SHF for the LORP. Given the exceptionally low runoff forecast, the LORP EIR would not 
require a SHF and instead the 40 cfs baseflow in the Lower Owens River would be maintained throughout the 
year.

The Standing Committee will discuss the Draft LADWP Annual Operations Plan.  In April, this Board considered 
the Draft Plan and provided direction to staff regarding the contents of the County’s comments on the Plan. The 
Technical Group will consider the County’s comments on May 9. In the Draft Plan, LADWP proposes to fully 
supply water to mitigation and environmental projects and lands that have an allocation less than 4ac-ft/ac.

Actual runoff last year was the lowest on record, and forecasted runoff in 2022 would be the second lowest on 
record. Given the exceptional drought, the Draft Plan includes a request to cap irrigation deliveries at 4 ac-ft/ac. In 
accordance with Section IV.A. of the Water Agreement, a program of reasonable reductions in irrigation water 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

supply must be approved by the Inyo Board of Supervisors and the Department acting through the Standing 
Committee. The meeting agenda will include an action item to consider the proposed reduction in irrigation.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
LADWP, CDFW
 
FINANCING:
N/A
 
ATTACHMENTS:
 
APPROVALS:
Aaron Steinwand Created/Initiated - 4/28/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/28/2022
Aaron Steinwand Approved - 4/28/2022
John Vallejo Approved - 4/29/2022
Amy Shepherd Final Approval - 5/2/2022



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - ESAAA
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Melissa Best-Baker
 
SUBJECT:  Amending authorized strength in ESAAA
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board amend the Authorized Strength in Behavioral Health by deleting three (3) A-Par Program Services 
Assistant (PSA) I-III positions and adding two (2) B-Par PSA I-III positions at Range 46 ($16.25-$19.84), Range 
48 ($17.11-$20.72), or Range 50 ($17.85-$21.71).
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The PSA position provides a wide range of supportive services in the senior programs, including, but not limited 
to, assisted transportation, congregate meal program support, meal delivery, homemaker services and respite 
care.  The Department has recruited for the A-Par positions for over 6 months with minimal to no applicants.  The 
department was able to fill one position in the Bishop area to provide Friendly Visitor services, but has not been 
able to fill the remaining two positions.  The Department is respectfully requesting your Board delete all three A-
Par positions and establish two partially benefitted B-Par positions and move the employee currently in one of the 
A-Par position to one of the B-Par positions.   We are hopeful this will result in a more successful recruitment and 
will allow us to better meet the needs of our seniors. 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose to maintain the current staffing structure and the Department would continue to recruit 
to fill the vacancies.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A
 
FINANCING:
MHSA, State funds, Federal funds and County General Funds. These positions are budgeted in CMH (045200), 
ESAAA (683000) and ICGOLD (056100) in the salaries and benefits object codes.
 
ATTACHMENTS:



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
APPROVALS:
Melissa Best-Baker Created/Initiated - 4/28/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/28/2022
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 5/1/2022
Marilyn Mann Approved - 5/4/2022
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 5/5/2022
Keri Oney Approved - 5/5/2022
Denelle Carrington Approved - 5/5/2022
Amy Shepherd Approved - 5/5/2022
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 5/5/2022



County of Inyo

Public Works
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Michael Errante
 
SUBJECT:  Filling of Vacant Assistant Engineer at Step E
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board authorize the filling of the vacant Engineering Assistant II at a Step E.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
On January 4, 2022, the Board authorized the recruitment of an  Engineering Assistant I/II depending on 
qualifications. Public Works has identified a candidate at the Engineering Assistant II level that has extensive 
knowledge and experience.  The candidate has a California Engineering In Training (EIT) certificate and has the 
skills and training necessary for this position. This expertise and experience, combined with a strong desire to 
reside and work in the Owens Valley, make this an exceptional candidate.

Staff is requesting that pursuant to Secions 5.5 of the Personnel Rules and Regulations of Inyo County, due to the 
exceptional qualifications of the candidate and the difficulty in finding qualified technical/professional staff, the 
Board authorize filling the vacant Engineering Assistant II Positon at Step E.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could decide not to approve filing the position at Step E. This is not recommended because it is difficult 
to find qualified applications for professional positions.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Personnel Department
 
FINANCING:
The funding for this position will be 100% Public Works (150100).  
 
ATTACHMENTS:
 
APPROVALS:



Agenda Request 
Page 2

Teresa Elliott Created/Initiated - 4/28/2022
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/28/2022
Breanne Nelums Approved - 4/28/2022
Sue Dishion Approved - 4/28/2022
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/28/2022
Michael Errante Final Approval - 4/28/2022



County of Inyo

Clerk of the Board
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  May 10, 2022
 
FROM:  Assistant Clerk of the Board
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Meeting Minutes
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of Supervisors meeting of May 3, 2022.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved the minutes as 
requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County’s webpage, www.inyocounty.us.
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A
 
FINANCING:
N/A
 
ATTACHMENTS:
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 5/5/2022
Darcy Ellis Final Approval - 5/5/2022



 

California Natural Resources Building 

715 P Street, 16th Floor, Sacramento, California 95814 

Commissioners 
Samantha Murray, President 

Del Mar 
Erika Zavaleta, Vice President 

Santa Cruz 
Jacque Hostler-Carmesin, Member 

McKinleyville 
Eric Sklar, Member 

Saint Helena 
Vacant, Member 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
Gavin Newsom, Governor 

Fish and Game Commission 

 

Wildlife Heritage and Conservation 
Since 1870 

Melissa Miller-Henson 
Executive Director 

P.O. Box 944209 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2090 

(916) 653-4899 
fgc@fgc.ca.gov 

www.fgc.ca.gov

MEETING AGENDA – TELECONFERENCE 
May 19, 2022, 8:30 am 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
Large Conference Room, 3883 Ruffin Road, San Diego, CA 92123 

(enter through the single door located in the middle of the building) 

Members of the public may participate in the teleconference meeting at the address above and 
any of the following locations: 

• Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board, Gregory Cash Room, 
364 Knollcrest Drive, Redding, CA 96002 

• California Department of Fish and Wildlife, Conference Room, 50 Ericson Court, Arcata, 
CA 95521 

• Napa Valley Fumé, 180 Klamath Court, American Canyon, CA 94503 

• Natural Resources Building, 715 P Street, Room 2-310, Sacramento, CA 95814 

The meeting will be live streamed for listening purposes only; visit www.fgc.ca.gov the day of 
the meeting.  

Note: See important meeting deadlines and procedures, including written public 
comment deadlines, starting on page 5. Unless otherwise indicated, the California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife is identified as Department. 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL TO ESTABLISH QUORUM  

1. Consider approving agenda and order of items 

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 

2. General public comment for items not on the agenda 

Receive public comment regarding topics within the Commission’s authority that are not 
included on the agenda.  
Note: The Commission may not discuss or take action on any matter raised during this item, 
except to decide whether to place the matter on the agenda of a future meeting (sections 11125 
and 11125.7(a), California Government Code). 

mailto:fgc@fgc.ca.gov
http://www.fgc.ca.gov/


 

2 

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

3. Central Valley sport fishing 

Consider adopting proposed changes to Central Valley sport fishing regulations and 
consider taking final action under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 
(Amend subsections 7.40(b)(4), (43), (66) and (80), Title 14, CCR) 

4. Klamath River Basin sport fishing 

Consider adopting proposed changes to Klamath River Basin sport fishing regulations 
and consider taking final action under CEQA. 
(Amend subsection 7.40(b)(50), Title 14, CCR) 

5. Game fish contests 

Discuss proposed changes to game fish contest regulations. 

(Amend Section 230, Title 14, CCR) 

6. Clarification of allowed and prohibited uses for state marine recreational 
management areas (SMRMAs) 

Discuss proposed changes to clarify allowed and prohibited uses for SMRMAs. 

(Amend subsections 632(b)(9), (37), (41), (42) and (91), Title 14, CCR) 

Adjourn  



 

3 

California Fish and Game Commission 
2022 Meeting Schedule 

Note: As meeting dates and locations can change, please visit www.fgc.ca.gov for the 
most current list of meeting dates and locations.  

Meeting Date Commission Meeting Committee Meeting 

June 15-16 Los Angeles/Orange County area  

July 14  
Marine Resources 
Santa Rosa area 

August 16  
Tribal  
Fortuna 

August 17-18 Fortuna  

September 15  
Wildlife Resources  
Los Angeles/Inland Empire 

October 12-13 Truckee  

November 17  
Marine Resources 
San Diego area 

December 13  
Tribal  
San Diego area 

December 14-15 San Diego area  

  

http://www.fgc.ca.gov/


 

4 

Other Meetings of Interest 

Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies 

• September 18-21, 2022 – Fort Worth, TX 

Pacific Fishery Management Council 

• June 7-14, 2022 – Vancouver, WA 

• September 7-14, 2022 – Boise, ID 

• November 2-8, 2022 – Orange County, CA 

Pacific Flyway Council 

• August 26, 2022 – Juneau, AK 

Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies 

• July 10-15, 2022 – Oklahoma City, OK 

Wildlife Conservation Board 

• May 26, 2022 – Sacramento, CA 

• August 25, 2022 – Sacramento, CA 

• November 17, 2022 – Sacramento, CA 



 

5 

Important Commission Meeting Procedures Information 

Welcome to a Meeting of the California Fish and Game Commission 

This year marks 153 years of operation of the Commission in partnership with the California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife. Our goal is the preservation of our heritage and conservation 
of our natural resources through informed decision making; Commission meetings are vital in 
achieving that goal and we provide this information to be as effective and efficient toward that 
end. Welcome, and please let us know if you have any questions. 

Persons with Disabilities 

Persons with disabilities needing reasonable accommodation to participate in public meetings 
or other Commission activities are invited to contact the Department’s Equal Employment 
Opportunity (EEO) Office at EEO@wildlife.ca.gov. Accommodation requests for facility and/or 
meeting accessibility and requests for American Sign Language interpreters should be 
submitted at least two weeks prior to the event. Requests for real-time captioners should be 
submitted at least four weeks prior to the event. These timeframes are to help ensure that the 
requested accommodation is met. If a request for an accommodation has been submitted but 
is no longer needed, please contact the EEO Office immediately. 

Stay Informed 

To receive meeting agendas and regulatory notices about those subjects of interest to you, 
visit the Commission’s website, www.fgc.ca.gov, to sign up on our electronic mailing lists. 

Submitting Written Comments 

The public is encouraged to comment on any agenda item. Submit written comments by one of 
the following methods: E-mail to fgc@fgc.ca.gov; mail to California Fish and Game 
Commission, P.O. Box 944209, Sacramento, CA 94244-2090; deliver to California Fish and 
Game Commission, 715 P Street, 16th Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814 (you must call at least 
one business day in advance to arrange delivery). Materials provided to the Commission may 
be made available to the general public. 

Comment Deadlines 

The Comment Deadline for this meeting is 5:00 p.m. on May 6, 2022. Written comments 
received at the Commission office by this deadline will be made available to Commissioners 
prior to the meeting. 

The Supplemental Comment Deadline for this meeting is noon on May 16, 2022. 
Comments received by this deadline will be made available to Commissioners at the meeting. 

Petitions for Regulation Change 

Any person requesting that the Commission adopt, amend, or repeal a regulation must 
complete and submit form FGC 1, Petition to the California Fish and Game Commission for 
Regulation Change (as required by Section 662, Title 14, CCR), available at 
https://fgc.ca.gov/Regulations/Petition-for-Regulation-Change. Petitions for regulation change 
are traditionally held for receipt at regularly scheduled Commission meetings in February, 
April, June, August, October and December. Petitions submitted following the April 20-21, 
2022 Commission meeting will be received at the next regularly scheduled business meeting 
on June 15-16, 2022, unless the petition is rejected under staff review pursuant to subsection 
662(b), Title 14, CCR. 

file://///HQGroup3.AD.Dfg.Ca.Gov/HQ10/Groups/FGC/Meetings/Agendas/Templates/www.fgc.ca.gov
mailto:fgc@fgc.ca.gov
https://fgc.ca.gov/Regulations/Petition-for-Regulation-Change


 

6 

Non-Regulatory Requests 

All non-regulatory requests will follow a two-meeting cycle to ensure proper review and 
thorough consideration of each item. Non-regulatory requests are traditionally held for receipt 
at regularly scheduled Commission meetings in February, April, June, August, October and 
December. Non-regulatory requests submitted following the April 20-21, 2022 Commission 
meeting will be received at the June 15-16, 2022 meeting. 

Speaking at the Meeting 

For this meeting, speakers must participate at one of the locations listed on the agenda. 
Please complete a “speaker card" and provide it to the designated staff member before the 
agenda item is announced. Cards will be available near the entrance of the meeting room. 
Only one speaker card is necessary for speaking to multiple items.  

1. Speakers will be identified in groups; please line up when your name is called.  

2. When addressing the Commission, please give your name and the name of any 
organization you represent, and provide your comments on the item under 
consideration. 

3. If there are several speakers with the same concerns, please appoint a spokesperson 
and avoid repetitive testimony. 

4. The presiding commissioner will allot between one and three minutes per speaker per 
agenda item, subject to the following exceptions: 

a. The presiding commissioner may allow up to five minutes to an individual 
speaker if a minimum of three individuals who are present when the agenda item 
is called have ceded their time to the designated spokesperson, and the 
individuals ceding time forfeit their right to speak to the agenda item. 

b. In-person participants ceding their time shall complete a speaker card and 
approach the staff table with the spokesperson so that staff may confirm the 
presence of those ceding their time.  

c. Individuals may receive advance approval for additional time to speak if requests 
for additional time to speak are received by email or delivery to the Commission 
office by the Supplemental Comment Deadline. The president or designee will 
approve or deny the request no later than 5:00 p.m. two days prior to the 
meeting. 

d. An individual requiring an interpreter is entitled to at least twice the allotted time 
pursuant to Government Code Section 11125.7(c). 

e. An individual may receive additional time to speak to an agenda item at the 
request of any commissioner. 

Visual Presentations/Materials 

All electronic presentations must be submitted by the Supplemental Comment Deadline and 
approved by the Commission executive director before the meeting. 

1. Electronic presentations must be provided by email to fgc@fgc.ca.gov. If the 
presentation file is too large to send via email, contact staff to identify an alternative 
method for submitting the file. 

2. All electronic formats must be Windows PC compatible. 

3. If presenting at an in-person meeting location, it is recommended that a print copy of 
any electronic presentation be submitted in case of technical difficulties. 

mailto:fgc@fgc.ca.gov


 

7 

 


	 Call to Order
	1. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S)

	 Closed Session
	2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATIO
	3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGA

	 Open Session
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION AS REQUIRED BY LAW
	6. PUBLIC COMMENT (Comments may be time-limited)
	7. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	Agenda Request Form


	 Consent Agenda
	8. Request Board waive the competitive bidding requir
	Agenda Request Form
	 Executed Microsoft Enterprise Agreement 
	Dell, Inc. Quote

	9. Request Board approve Resolution No. 2022-16, titl
	Agenda Request Form
	Professional Person Resolution

	10. Request Board approve Amendment No. 3 to the agree
	Agenda Request Form
	Siemens Contract
	Siemens Contract Amendment 3

	11. Request Board approve Amendment No. 30192 to the a
	Agenda Request Form
	Tulare Agreement
	Tulare Agreement Amendment

	12. Request Board approve the modified agreement betwe
	Agenda Request Form
	El Dorado Agreement for Juvenile Detention Facilities 
	El Dorado Agreement Amendment 1

	13. Request Board approve Amendment No. 7 to the agree
	Agenda Request Form
	Noble Software Group, LLC Agreement
	Noble Software Group, LLC Agreement Amendment 7

	14. Request Board approve Resolution No. 2022-17, titl
	Agenda Request Form
	Notice of Completion Resolution
	Notice of Completion Bishop Airport Terminal Project

	15. Request Board approve the  Fiscal Year 2021-2022 F
	Agenda Request Form
	Caltrans-Inyo County Agreement

	16. Request Board:A)  approve and ratify Amendment No.
	Agenda Request Form
	TEAM Amendment 1

	17. Request Board: A) declare Newman Signs, Inc. of Ja
	Agenda Request Form
	Newman Signs Bid
	Freight Information

	18. Request Board, pursuant to Inyo County Code Sectio
	Agenda Request Form
	Animal Shelter Donation Letter


	 Departmental
	19. Request Board provide direction to the County's St
	Agenda Request Form

	20. Request Board amend the Authorized Strength in Beh
	Agenda Request Form

	21. Request Board authorize the filling of the vacant 
	Agenda Request Form

	22. Request Board approve the minutes of the regular B
	Agenda Request Form


	 Comment
	23. PUBLIC COMMENT (Comments may be time-limited)

	 Board Members and Staff Reports
	 Correspondence - Informational
	24. California Fish & Game Commission - Agenda for the
	Fish & Game Commissioner Agenda 05.19.22





